Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

March 23, 2023
6:45 pm

McKune Room at the Chelsea
District Library






6:45

6:50

7:10

7:15

7:20

7:45

7:50

8:00

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Thursday, March 23, 2023—06:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Compulsory Segments

Board Meeting Minutes Approval — February 23, 2023
Approval of the February Operational Checks
Approval of February Financial Reports

Director’s Report & Friends Report

Public Comment

Action Ttems
Donations

Discussion Items

Mobile CDL

Strategic Plan 2024-2028
Budget Development Calendar

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committec
Community Outreach Committee

Public Comment/Other Items

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsca District Library meeting is not a “public meeting,” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting;

e You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting, Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

e You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are refetred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.

14 'l




Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, February 23, 2023 6:45pm
Meeting Location: McKune Room

Trustees in Attendance: J. Carr, G. Munce, B. Swistock, P. Garcia, S. Lackey, & W,
Reinhardt.

Absent: TJ Helfferich
Staff: Director L. Coryell, C. Berggren, & K. Ballard
Guests: Kerry Sheldon & Brittany Galisdorfer:

Welcome and Call to Order
J. Carr called the meeting to order.at 6:46 p. m.

o missed the January Oath of

MOTION made by

, by G. Munce to approve the agenda, as
amended. DISCUSSIO

ion ltem #2 be moved to the beginning of
from Bridgeport Consulting.

All Ayes: 6-0

Plan 2024-2028

xt Strategic Plan, which will be a 5-year plan and cover
ngagement. Brittany then gave some background

ulting and how they would facilitate the planning phase,
if chosen, as well as nal backstory. Kerry and Brittany also took questions
directly from the Board concerning how their firm approaches strategic plan facilitation.

Compulsory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTICN made by G. Munce, SECONDED by S. Lackey to approve the minutes of the
January 19, 2023 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0



MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by W. Reinhardt to accept the General Fund

Operational Checks for January, 2023. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by B. Swistock to accept Financial Reports

for January, 2023. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 6-0

Director’s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:
» Lori shared the fresh-off-the-press Spring
» The 4" Grade Project exhibit is receivi
mid-March. ,
e The auditors will be in the building.

Friends Report:
¢ Had the Annual Meeting g January 28 a
are 95 paying Friends m
become Friends of CDL, as:

e 2023 Budget was approved.

Jan reported that:the.January and bodes well for the

SECONDED by S. Lackey to approve the library's
to the 2023 budget. Discussion: None
All Ayes 6-0

Discussion Item #1: Mobile CDL
¢ Inspection of the vehicle will take place in March—the plan is for Linda and Kerry
to travel fo Maryland for the inspection.
» Everett has been vetting potential stops for the vehicle.
» April 26 is National Bookmobile Day and the hope is to have the vehicle here by
then.
+ Shannon and Amy have been working on a designated inventory for the vehicle.




Committee Reports

Policy Committee — Lori reported that the library has been working on 4 policies, which
will be sent to committee soon.

Finance Committee — Bob noted that he plans to schedule a meeting.
Personnet Committee —

Nominating Committee —

Community Qutreach Committee —

Public and Board Comment: None

Other tems: None

Adjournment:
MOTION made by S.:L
7:37 p.m.

“adjourn the meeting at

All Ayes, 6-0

Date






FINANCE
REPORTS







) abedq

08'Ti- Bunjoays suoliesedo/gsD - 1007100 GOPSESL I3S ANI SES18F LOOV  Swelshg souenud ACTEY VS5V £20Z/80/20 62SLZ  MOBUD- Hud {Hg
00°256 00°/85- TYLOL
00’288 00256 Angy el0al - 0117088 103r0Nd FAVES HIMNOL €202 £202/50/20 fal =V iE:|
00 lse- Bupseys suone1ado/ass - 1007100 133r0Nd I0VHD HLHNOL 39vd 271 0¥9.2 JeAIesqQ JogqNy uuy  £Z0Z/80/Z0 gzeLT  WPeyD- wud g
¥L0EL #2081 Lo
6601 6670k sBursiung soedsieyelN - 01E°296 Z 40 | SANddNS WvEo0Yd §202 £20Z/0/20 NALTE1d4-€221 e
66'GE 66°6E- sopddng - 002598 AQNYD HFILNNTOA - S20Z £202/50/20 LLHL-ALTN-XCXE g
91788 0/c8 sBuysiing soedssadely - 018°96 Z 40 2 53NddNS WYHSOHd - £208 £20ZIS0/T0 ALLGLMHAMOD L e
yrocl- Bupjoeys suonesadQ/gsD - 1007100 2u) seopeg jeyde) uozewy  £Z202/80/20 IZEIZ ¥souD-wud jiig
¥6 iy V8 LP'p- TY.LOL
L6611 288711 D2 M3 g sbuld - SIAS Jod - D0S°0LL (2867 OL X34 ¥d SE0B/OLZE - £20T
89'984L 29798/ 'L~ =2 93 - juuey - S9AS 1ad - 00ET0L INOD TYNOSHId 33 dd S20Z/0L/E0 - €208 _
BZ'SIS'L 62515 - " Y3YAIN Lok llofed - Z00°LET HOLYIN %G U3 Hd £202/0L/T0 - EE0T £T0E/L0/20 £Z1L08202 g
6LV Y- BunjoayD suonessdogsD - 1007100 TTHELS popad Aed - 0ZE0LL / B6200F SOl apoa Hpug [B1ouBUl SRIRY  SZTOZ/BG/Z0 928I7  ¥oouD- Wud g
bo'eg0's $0°€80'e- IvIOL
9/'688 9688 aiempog Juewdinb - 00Z° 206 D - £T/DE/LD ZLVI0EH08¥ELESS 'ANO1D JAILYIYD £20E/80/Z0 P58LLEBYET s
88'65€ 88'65¢- TINSG PISEUNING [RISUSD - 0L5°0BE  TOS/L0 Z1VI089E964.¢59 'SOLOHd ¥O01S 3800Y
98°E0Z 88'C0Z- alempog sustudinbd - D0Z296  TE/E0 - SZ/08/L0 'ZLVL0E8666.5258 'OYd JYAOHOY
z5'6/9') Z56.9'L- aempos uswdinb] - DT 286 0 - £2/0€/10 ‘2L 098 1LSPELES9 ‘GNOTD ALY £Z0T/30/20 5592JT6VET e
y0°e80'e BupiseyD sucielsdorgsD - 1007100 "ONI ‘IHOAY  £Z0Z/20/20 gZoIZ  ¥oouD-jwd g
00°052'1 000821~ TYLOL
DO0SA': 00054 L~ TeLOHUBT - G09'E08 $ZH0/Z0 - TZ/1L0 DNINVITO £202 £Z0Z/0C0 G557 Ing
00°0S2'}- Bupjoay suonessdO/asD - 1007100 €2/¥0/20 - Z2/10 ONINVI1D - Auedwiod Buiues(d uoponpeld ¥ €202/80/20 yZelz  ¥osuD-wud g
"6%'699 6F'599- TY1OL
67699 6%'598- BasjeyD Ul SIOENY - LLZ'#88 T "IHD NI SYOHLNY Y04 LNINSSHNINEY LHOMNS £20Z/L0/20 9968152 Od g
61699~ Bupyaoys suogesed/gss - L0000 “IHD NI SHOHLAY HGOd INSWISUNGWITY LHOMZ CIAVA ‘ITIIHDONYT  £Z0Z/R0/Z0 gZeiz ooy wd (g
00°0BE 00°08g- TYLOL
00'08% 00°08¢- fousbunuos 9AS JUIBW - 010802 S1HO qYYT109 J04 ¥EWIL CZOZIFE/LD kAR 74 g
80°08%- Bupjosyy suonesedo/gsD - LOGLOD HIVdIY HiU13713 - ZLET OTT IR0 0oRP  £20Z/L0/T0 Z2eiZ  oeud-wd g
=ouwy Jeulfug JUnouny pied NSOy LI T QBN aeq wny adf]
£207 fuenigag
1915163y yoayn ApUoi sZyLIg0
Wd SLEL

A1eiqr 101as1Q 2aSIP4D



Lkl

z sbed
0o 0FE 00°0¥L- ] TVLOL
coof 0007 ysell - 026'€08 £Z0Z NVT - HSVAL £Z0T/20/Z0 65,02 fg
£0700L 00p0L- Sl91s0d/sRUUEGSUBIS - DEL 088 WASTIHO NI SUOHLNY - SHIANNYE £20T/20/20 M-z Od ars
00 0¥ - Bupjoay) suonesRdQasD - 1007100 zosppyD o AUD  £T0E/B0/Z0 9€E2Z  MO9YD- Rud Ing
007008 00005~ IWIOL
00'90s 007005~ Jedesyiood - 0v0'109 $Z0Z/B0/Z0 HONOWHL DNIJIIHO0E €202 $202ZIS0/Z0 80Z0SZ0T g
00005~ Bupoeyp suopesedO/aSD - 100'HI £Z0T/60/Z0 HONOUHL ONIdEIDHI00T Auey ‘prelieg  £202/20/20 SEEIT  N99YD-nud g
ST5Y sl IYLOL
890G 89g- RUSUES Jlid LINOA - 09 'Z86 FTNIANr I TFEVINA - €202 £20Z/80/20 L£9oez.s0e [}
zial Zl gl [RIsUSE) Juld UINOA - 094286 FUNIANT G TFAVINA - £202 £202/80/20 SE002/E0T Il
8¥'eZ S¥EZ [BIBUSS) JUNd WINOA - 094286 FUNIARE JITFEYINN - £202 £20Z/80/20 €96/ LIE0Z e
ST6h Bupjasyo suopesado/aso - 160°L00 ""USAN[ PRleqEiUn - JOJABL B JSNBE  £Z0Z/30/20 Pe£iz  ¥oauD-Jud Iig
98'sel 98981 IYLOL
gggglL 28881~ " eESIBUD 1594 Boid LINGA - £66°88 TTIEHIOHYT - VASTIHD NI SHOHLNY £Z02/20/20 Q06152802 ma
9888k Bupioeyn suonesadofESD - 0D 100 806LELLE0Z  Junodoy wesbold - Jojkel gamjeg  £208/80/20 $ELLZ  MoRYD- W HIY
zizL ZLZL TWIOL
rANAR rANAN JeIBuSD) WUl YMOA - 091296 TrHaNID LNIHd HINOA - £202 STOZIRO/TO £580TTLE0T g
eLel- Bupjoaysn suonerad/gsd - J00° 100 £58922.2802 Sje] SINO, 0Ny - Jole], ® J9yeg £2OZ/S0/E0 ZEELZ MoeYUD-juwd [iIg
8E'6E 8E6E-
£6°LE g671z~ JOM INPY - 0E1°Z86 JONZHIITY 1INAY - €202 £20Z/80/20 98621.2/£02
a¥iL ohils 19 JNPY - 0827286 FONFHIATH 1INAY - €202 £Z0Z/80/20 Zooe61.808
25°6¢E- Bupfosyy suoyetedo/ass - LOG'HO0 aJuslejey INPY - 101ABL 2 JoWed  £Z0Z/B0/Z0 15827 NosYs-wd g
8416 8LLE IviCl
For - TSl [RI2UeS Wid WPV - 022286 150¥ 1nNaY - €202 £Z0%/30/20 S9LOFZLE0E g
1Ll LyLL- [B1BUSS Wiid ¥NpY - 0ZL°285 100V 1INav - £20T £20T/80/E0 LOOBLZ.E0E nigl
Si'8s 5L'8% [BI8LR5) JUlkd ¥NPY - 022286 100V £INav - €20z £ZOZIBOITG DL026LLE0T g
8.'L6 Buptsaun suopersdo/assd - LOGLO0 ANpy - 1ojfe] @ 1ol  £Z0Z/90/Z0 0€22Z  Modudr Jwud g
[st: Al 087ZL- IVI0L
08'ZL 0RZ)- 4 fessUsS-1NW-se)ddng - 00828 ONIQIYLS YIHLY3M H00ad INOHS £202/40/20 60¥G6S1 138 Ina
-ouny [eulBUO Jnowy pled junoasy OWs[ SuEN aeq wnN adf)
£20Z Arergag
J8)s1bay ¥ooyn Ajyuopn STIFLIED
Aseliqy 1211381 BOS|9YD Wd 58722



¢ afied

Al £LZL- [218USD) Rl LANOA - 09288 TYHINTD 1NIdd HLNOA - €202 £202/80/%0 86.518EL
¥e'2zy s [EreUSS Jld UNPY - 022286 TvHINTD 1NTEd LINGY - 208 £20Z/80/2C 1L08518EL
1£'192 it [e1BUS9) UL WNIPY - 022286 TVHINTO INRid 1INAY - 5202 £20Z/80/CC 66.518EL
sL'og glL-oe- saidog oog 21NN - 0¥ 286 831403 LN - €202 £Z02/80/2C 008518EL
66761 66'G1- JeRU9D) Wld YNPY - 0227286 TWHIANID ANd LINAY - 5202 £202/20/Z0 28251852
1oL Lo [ei8USD) Jlld YDA - 09.T86 TYHINTD NI HLNOA - €202 £202/80/20 800} bIEL
5192 5l gg- [EUSUSE) JUL tANOA - 08286 TVHINID INRdd H1NOA - £202 £202/20/20 20014282
69'0Z 69°02- [eseusD) Jubd NOpY - 0TL'Z86 TYHINTD LN LINAV - £202 £20Z/80/20 zolsLeL
oF'eZ ov'ez- U NPV - 0EL'TBE FONTWISTY 1INAY - 8502 £20Z/30/20 LOLVBLEL
95'551L 95551 [2soUSD) Iuld UNPY - 022286 TRHENTO LN LINAY - €208 £20Z/E0/E0 6601B.EL
a7 ¥re 8y re- [eloueD Wild ¥NPY - 022286 TYHANID LN LTNAY - €208 £E0Z/B0/E0 26016281
ZLiGL ZLL81 [2I3UBE) JULA YDV - 622286 TYHANISD INIHd 1INAY - £202 £20Z/80/20 003 LBLEL
£5'808 £6°608- jeleUag) 1Ll WINOA - 082286 TYH3INTD LNid HLNOA - £Z02 £20T/80/20 8601684
SOEDLY Bupyoayg suonessdO/ESD - 100°L00 salleg Areaqry wesu]  £202/30/20 crElZ  MOSUD- Rud g
LA (k-9 Fi- TYIOL
1908 18°L15- “ pas|eys 199y Bosd WBNOA - €56'788 VI HLNOS HO4 SM0O0T - YASTIHD Ni SHOHLAY SZOE/L020 L9ZEP0BL g
LELLS Bupjoays suonetsdo/as? - L00'LOD SYIHSITEND SNITIOD ¥AdNVH  £202/80/20 TYELZ WORYD- ud g
gL2g 125 WLOL
£1/8 gL Ls- 4 [eleuRS-INsaYddng - 008'EEL ADIOVIS/STO0L €202 £Z0E/50/E0 Y5 1/G6a7 lig
£128- Bupfooio suogesado/gsa - L0'LOO 62£00Z LODV - FSHSEYE ANI alempley 30y S9NE] RN £T0Z/S0/ZE LpELz  oeuD- Wud IS
00°00} 0c00k- TYLCL
0000 00001~ e ARs] ISSMPIA - FLLPEE A0VAS M TYMLIT LSIMGIN €202 EZOT/LOR0 /062 Od g
00'00L- Buryoay suopessdo/asd - 100°L00 FOVdS NOILYINISTHd - DN LISOd3q yoInyD ISINOLIOI PaNLn 1S4 £Z02/80/Z6 opeLz  Yoeuo- ud g
00'5Z posie giAlelt
00'6L2 00'sie- SIUBAT JNPY JRISUSS - 61188 7 NOLLYINISTdd ONDVE HSLLRME £2027/80/20 €202 £202/50/20 gT4LLET Od g
00'sLZ Bupjosyp suonesado/gss - L00°L00 ONDIVE HSILNE LROTY NOLLVINISIHd W00Z TUVID 'SNVAI  £202/80/26 6€ELZ  Mo2UD-Wud g
00°gs 0028 TYLOL
0028 00°g5- “"ODINOSY[0INIBS JRISURD - Lir'088 SHALSOd LIADNOD 10D A0 - £202 £202/L0/20 NI-Z5278-80 na
00'zs- Bupjosy) suoneled/asD - L0O'L0D ANI-ZSIpE-ad Bupupg |ig fell00  £Z0Z/B0/20 8SElz  ¥oRUD- Tud NG
00'0g 00705~ TYLOL
00°08 000" Koeseir] Aued - G1L2°P88 TNILYFIAA0L EZ/6L/1L0 - £208 £202/20/20 Zre0i-ez 0d g
00°05- Bupiseys suogersdQ/dsd - LO0'LOD INIIYIIAA0L £Z02/61/1L0 slRy ‘eoWRa  £Z0Z/B0/Z0 1e812 AT I I8
“owy [euin Junouny pieq UROIBY OWHIA awey a3eqg wnN adA)
£20¢ Asenugey
JoisiBay yoays Ajjuop ETIFLIED
Wd ShzL

AreaqrT J013S1Q 2aSISUD



Ut

r abeg

SO'G0L'Y 50602

gzal 8Z6i- [BIBUaS 1l WNPY - 0Z2°Z86 TYHINTS INRHd L0V - €202 £T0Z/80/Z0 eereEl L.
g0al 8091~ [eIsURn Riid ¥NPY - 0T 286 TYHINID LN 11NAV - €208 £202/B0/20 YEYZLLYL
$50LL $50LL- 12I8UD5) Wl LBNOA - 09/ °286 Dl - TVEINID LNMHd HLNOA - £20Z £Z0Z/80/20 208/ZL¥L
£9l AR ssidog yoog XK - OPLT86 SA/JOD NN - €202 £20%/80/20 SLIEL0VL
102 ¥L0T- [eseURD) Wlid WPV - 0ZL'Z86 TVHINID LNd 11naY - €202 £20Z/80/20 9LIELOVL
SE'BYE S5 BYE- [2ISUaD) UL JNPY - 022286 TVHINTS LN d L1NQJY - 8202 £Z02/30/20 21181011
208 9078 [212u95) Julld WINCA - 092236 DIV - IVHINTD LNRId HANOA - €202 £Z0Z/30/20 PLIEIOVL
90T 2072 [eletisg) UL UNPY - DELESE TYHANID AN L1NOY - $20T £20T/80/C0 £61L50FL
09'sy 0SS [2IBU9S) JUlid WNRY - DEL 86 TYHIANID LN LNV - €208 £TOZ/R0/Z0 Z6LL50%.
G ey S a sweiboid [el9usD Use . - T/Z'¥88 B0 003 ‘SWYHO0Y TWHaNID NITL - €202 £ZOZ/R0/Z0 L61A50VL
167181 16481 [2J3UD) Ul YINCA - 09LE86 TYHINTSD LNIYd HLNOA - €202 £T0Z/80/20 95.20¥0%.
sugl 80GL- [BIBUSE) UL JNPY - 0TL'TE6 TYHANID INIYd L1NaV - $202 £202/80/20 §5.070FL
80'LL 802~ [RISUBS U WNPY - 0ZLE86 TYHINID LNIYd 11ndY - €202 £TOTROM0 SPL0P0V.
LrEk L EL [erRUSS 1Ulg YNPY - DZLERE TYHINES INMNMd LNV - 8202 £T0T/B0/T0 0SL0V0%L
BLTL 6LCh- [B1BUSS) UL JNPY - OTL'T6 TYY3INID INIdd 11NAY - €208 £Z0E/R0/20 ZSL0VOVL
SLGL glgl- [esBueD L ANPY - 0ZLZ286 TYHINTD LNHd 11NAY - €202 £TOZ/R0/Z0 1620¥0F2
SZ'6L TR |eJoUsD) WG INPY - 0%, 886 TYH3NZD LNIYd 1INAY - £202 £TOTIB0/T0 ¥SL0F0YL
6907 6901 JeIsURs) WK UNPY - 0TLE86 TYEINAS INldd LINay - £202 £502/80/30 £5L0v0%7L
gLl £eLL- [B19USD JULd GINOA - 08.L°Z86 TvH3INID INIHd H1NOA - £208 £Z0Z/20/Z0 BYL0P0HL
BEZlL 8E°LL- persuSs Jlid YNPY - 0227285 IVHINID ININd 1INaY - £202 £T0Z/B0/E0 PLEELOVL
gg'el £e'gl- [BI8USD Rild YNPY - 0TLT86 TYHANID INIHL 1INGY - £202 £20Z/80/20 LLFELOVL
£g'gl ggal- [elBUSS) Jlid HNPY - 022286 TYHINTO INIHd LINaY - €202 £Z0Z/20/20 gLyELOYL
zl'ee Zlee- [eIBUSE) ]I YNPY - 0TL T35 TYHENID NG £ INaY - €202 £202/30/20 SLYELOFL
lgge Lose- [eieuRD) Wld UNDY - 0CLE86 “WHINIO LN LINAY - £202 £202/80/20 SLPELOFL
91¢2 8l°¢z- [BlaLen) JUld LINCA - 09285 TYHIANTD LNRd HLNOA - €202 £202/20/20 ZLPELOFL
£5L £9°L- |eisues) Lld NP - OZLESE THINTD LNIHd LINGY - £202 SZ0ZIB0/Z0 ZLBE8BEL
28l i1 Y UNPY - 0EL TG JONTHISTH 1INAY - €202 £Z0ZIB0/0 2L8e6eL
858k 2GS [RIBLIEE) Juld JINPY - DTL'298 TYHENID 1NIHd 1INAY - €202 £202/30/20 9L65368L
6Z¥Z 622 serdog yoog edaIN - OPL 296 $IJOD LN - €202 £202/80/20 GLEEBBEL
¥l ¥ele {BIBUSS) Wld YNPY - 02.C86 TYHINTD INIYd L1040V - €202 £202/80/20 ¥LEERBEL
68720 SEZ0L- Jeleussy Jld INPY - 0ZLZ86 TeHaNID 1NIYd 11NAY - €802 €Z0Z/80/C0 LL6ERETL
ZFL TPy Jedauss) Juld INPY - DELZ86 TVHENID LNIYd LNy - €202 £20Z/80/20 66811681
80°LL g0'Ll- fRIoUds) Wild IINPY - 0227286 THINIS 1N LINAY - €362 SZOZ/BOZD g8l168)
GSgl G5°¢l- feusUss) Julld INPY - 622286 TYdaNID INIHd 11Ny - €202 £Z0Z/80/20 1611681
98'51E 9g'61E feusUsn U INPY - 0TL 286 TYHINAD INIYd LINAY - €202 £Z02/80/20 G08L/6EL
£9%L E9FL- RIsUsD L HNPY - BZ2'Z86 TVHINAD AN 1INaY - £202 £Z0Z/80/20 YZGTHeeL
867Ce 86¢E- [eleusg Ud INPY - 022286 TVHENID ANYd 11NAY - 202 £ZOZTIR0/Z0 ZEUTHSEL
¥6°aL ¥EGL- [212USS UL 3INPY - 022286 TYHINIO INHd 1INdY - €202 £208/80/20 GCSTFEEL
82'0l 8L0L- [er2Uan) Wiid LENOA - 09286 TYHINIO LNiHd HINOA - €202 £Z0Z/80/20 CZETHEEL
208 2781~ [esoUBD) JUlld ¥NPY - 024288 TYHINTD INidd LINdY - €202 £20Z/80/20 81141881
SZ'1E 57 Le- [essuSg) U WNPY - 0ZL'E86 TYHINTD INRd LINAY - €202 SZATII0ZO BLLLLESL
9e' v 8L JesBUSE) Ul YNPY - 0ZL'T86 TvH3INIO [NIHd 11NAVY - £202 £20Z/80/20 BLEZBREL
er'se £7Es" Wil 2618 Py - 0LL'Z88 FOEYT LNId LTNJY - €202 £TOZIA0Z0 visLIgel
A Zyge- ey Wlld Py - 0ZTL 786 TvdINID LNIdd LTNdY - £202 £Z0TI0/ZQ BORTHREL
9€°8¥E og gbe- [eIeu3D Wld NPV - 0TL 286 IVHANID INIMd 1100V - €208 £20Z/80/20 £18ZFBEL
28 228l 1eIoueD) Hd JNRY - DZ. Z86 TYHANTD ANIHd 11NAV - €202 £Z02/80/20 698288
8zgl 829l seidog yood S|dWNN - OFL 286 SO LTI - €202 £Z0Z/20/20 Z.8EiRe)
£8°gl gg'ol- [B18USD) Wd UnPY - 072786 TYHANIS AN 1INAY - £20T £2Z0Z/80/20 LIGErREL
LZ'ez Le'gz [BIBUSD Jilig LINOA - 094°285 TYEANID LNIYd HLNOA - £202 $TOT/IB0/E0 028T¥BEL
68°0Z 69'02~ saidog) yoog Ny - 072786 3400 11NN - $202 £ZOZI0/20 G08SLBEL
£8°'94 ceol- [BIBUSE) JUld WNPY - 0TLTH6 TYHANID INRd 1110V - E208 £202/80/20 S0851861
sg'ce 286" sardog yoog 2RI - 0FL 286 $3140S 11NN - $202 £Z0E/30/50 ¥08SL85L
e 16719~ A 961 HNPY - 012286 39UV INHd 11NAdV - £202 £202/B0/20 zo8slesl
rouny [eLIBLIG  Junouny pled JNO2Y cwiay AWEeN a1eq wnN adi]

€zoz Aenigay
Joys1Boy yoouys AJYIuon ST HED
Wd 5471

AreiqrT 1011810 B9SIPYD



¢ aBeg

6599 68799~ - Gunesado BiSd-0AS JOWIO - 00T LEL SIM1S 3dVL IIVISCd £Z02/L0/Z0 TeOSTYZZOL ift:}
6£°99- Bupjoayo suopeiadQ/a sy - 1047100 1690820100 # LOOY semod Aoultd  £T0Z/F0/T0 15€4Z  WoRYD- g (g
00°000'0Z 00°000'02- TWLOL
00'005'2L 0000521~ “IUBAPY SALIDISAQ/SHOOET - TEY Z86 TAILAYIAOIAGEIT - INSLINOD-3 - 202 S20Z/20/20 68ZSZ0LZL61000 g
00°005'Z 007005'2- S|00Y3S [ S)00gR - PLPZRE IAHGHINOIAGEIHT - INSLNOD-T - 8202 £Z02IL0/Z0 06ZSZ0E29.5L0a0 ng
00°D00'02- Bupirayy suoneddQ/gsD - 100°L0G SALIQISAD  £20Z/B0/Z0 0S£1Z  osyD-Jud g
£JEE6'L CLEEB' L WLOL
glees't SLEEB' |- SQNG{SIPNP0Id JUCHIS(T - OLY 286 SAMOYYOZ AHYEINYT - €202 £ZOZ/B0REC $ZZLLEE0G ng
£1°€26°)- Suposyn suonessdp/ass - LO0'LOO SZZLLELO0S ejdooy - sde) JsemMpIN  £202/20/20 6¥ELZ  oRUD-1d g
0ze62'l 0Z'G6% 4~ TVLOL
8628 86T QD Yo DISAY UNPY - 02 296 a0 Nvr/03aQ €202 £Z0Z/80/20 90SELEE0S e
Z6'EEE oA 2s)(] wo syood YNpYy - 021286 008 N¥T £20T £20Z/80/20 S08E2LE08 st
66°6F 8667 2si(] UO SH00F WNPY - DZ1'Z88 004 9330 £202 SZ0Z/R0/Z0 ¥0eC/ZE05 g
AT ¥Z B85~ ainesd gAQd - GSP' 86 JUNLVId LTNAY NYT 202 £20Z/50/20 TLZEVTE0S ng
J0'68€ 10'68E- ampead And - 06¥'726 FHNLYIS LINAY NYF €202 £Z0Z/S0/Z0 9E6E1ZE0G Ing
02562 |- Bupjoeyd suopessdor/asd - 1007100 adel jsempi  £Z0Z/20/T0 8¥elZ  oeuD- g g
00'008°e 00°009'2- TwWiOL
00°000°2 00'000'2 Iy SIS 159y Borg winoX - Lesres HINYIAS YIS TIHD NI SHOHLNY E20e
00008 00°609- eIS{RYD Ul SIOPNY - [LE 782 HIMYALS VISTAHD NI SHOHLNY £202 £202/L0/20 985212 Od g
0070092~ Buppeayg suogeredQ/gsD - L00°E0D HINVILS VISTIHD NI SHOHLNY GIAVA ‘TTIFHI0UVYT  £20Z/80/20 A¥SLZ  WosuD-wd Mg
neooL L 00001 'L~ TYLOL
D0°00L' L 0ooeL'L- s1I9IndWwog - BE'E08 T ANMOVE ANOTD Z0-£202 SdNHMOVY OLLva €202 £20Z/50/20 8L0LT i3]
0070031 Bupyseys suonersdo/as? - 00 LOG SJMioveE OLIVa - glole dNOUD ADOTONHIEL LHOINM  £20Z/20/20 obELZT  APOuD I (it
S0 AF) SO LbL- TYLOL
S0 Lk SO ibL- SGNS/SIANPOld DIUONS3[T - DLF Z8E 034 - SAVId OIAIA AJONYY 2202 £202/L0/20 9EBEEE ng
50°Lvl- Bupjosyn swogreiedo/ass - 1007100 ANVINYE - SMOYUH0T AJONYM ONIAJONYM  £202/80/20 sPEIZ  MORYD- Mg g
coQsk 00051~ TwLlOL
00°05L 000SL- foerey Aved - sizvee £ZOT/LL/LO B 0W/LG HALNSSHeid INILAGYE SLOEIL0Z0 ZI'ZOL-EZ Od g
00°06 k- Bupipaly suoneiadQ/gasD - 160°L00 €Z0Z/2LI10 R 010 HILNIASTUC AWILASVE ¥oO3g3Y ‘ZUTYM  £Z0Z/R0/Z0 ¥relz  Wosud-ud g
“ouny [BwbuQ  Junowy pied unRoIY oo auleN ayeqg WInp adk)
£207 Adenuge
133s16ay yoaya Auuop STHLIZ0
Wd 5123

Aieigi oisiq BIS[RYD



L

g obed

0508 0s'08- Y101
0508 0508~ SAOYSHIOM - G¥L'BOE " SHUOM HOL SISNILT TIAYHL - INFSHNSNITY £20Z/£0/20 TOZ0EZ0Z HIrz|
0508 Bupjooyg suoleredo/gso - 100 D0 JOHSMHUOM HIV4Td Moo HIAINNIF ‘NOSdWOHL  £202/80/Z0 6SELE  HOIYD- puid [ig
65966 55 066" wloL
G5'966 §5'956" eremyog uswdinby - ooz 296 TYNNNY E20Z IHVMS - £207 £202/80/20 £09LL na
S5°966" Buppoey suoheledQ/gSD - 100100 LZFTIHD YIALNNN LOOV ‘e09LL ANI JjiomgeN Aleiqrieul  £T0Z/80/Z0 gselz ¥Ry 1wdlitg
o168 01'60E- IVIOL
01’608 0L '608- S10ds10H 4 - LES'0S8  £20Z/0E/10 - L1 S1OdSLOH 1HIM IHEOW L - £202 £20Z/50/20 £120202 1157]
01 608" Buppoayy suoeRdO/as) - 1067100 " £TOT/PE/LG OILVA LNIAWILYLS - 220055526 LOOV IGOW-L  £20Z/80/20 15812 ¥a9yg-hud g
5108 gL°0g- TYLOL
51°0g g10e- 'z do eRUsS - s2)ddng - 00t /2L SAMdANS IVEINID £20Z/L0/20 LS9LNI g
5log Bunoeyn suoneredo/gsD - LO0'LOD 1592-NI IDHUNOS SSANISNG LMVNS  SZ0Z/S0/20 9S8Z ¥R~ ud g
auog 0070 TYLOL
oo'es 0005 foeseyn Ares - 6127798 ¢L10 ANIL ¥3TaaOL £202/20/20 Zryok-eg Od iz ]
p0"0s Bupjoeyn suonessdO/dsD - L00°LO0 ZLLGIWIL Y¥TIAA0L NOSI0D HLZTvS2 ANOWAIS  €20E/20/20 SSELE  OSUD-1Wd g
0018t 007 bGE- WLCL
00718t ooiet- Aiejoy Jequisp Jeuonmisy) - 0LG 696 SANG ATHILHYND - AMVLOH €202 £202/50/20 AR A Hixs]
00481~ Bupioeyp suoneledo/asa - 100100 S3NG ATHILHVOD - AMVLOH Z202 - 121129 E8s[eYD Jo qnI3 AEloy  £20Z/R0/20 VYSEIZ  WORUD- Juid [Ig
000 000 IVIOL
00°0 Buposyg suogetsd0/gaeD - L00°1L00 YIvdad OLOHd J4V1S ‘QIOA SOIPMS MY €202/80/20 €682 P9y~ Jud g
L9'86°L LO'8L6 TVIOL
80221 80°221~ ESSBYD W SIOUINY - 22088 YISTIHD NI SHOHLNY €208 €202/20/20 £99592 g
L5CO¥'L £5°00%' L SHqIUX3 - L1e°088 NOILOWOHEd 30YN0s3Y SLI9IHXA £202 £202/50/20 £9re9T na
08092 98709 SEQIPT - 112088 NOLLOWOYd FOUN0SIY SLIGIHXT e20g £202/50/20 155592 na
55708} 65061~ SHGIUXE - LLE08R NOILOWOHd 30UNOSIH SLgIHXT £202 £20Z/50/20 215592 ns
19826} Bupioay suoneiedo/gss - L00°L00 SULUOSKIUHY  £T0E/R0/20 €SELT  ¥ARuD nud INg
BE°09 BE'90- TYLOL
“owy jeuiblO  Junowy pled Junoaoy owsp SuEN ejeq wny adiy
geog frenigey
Je3s168Y Mosyo Ayjow £ZIFLIEE

Kieaqi 3010SIQ Bas|aYD

Wd Sk



; abeg

¥S6LE P6BLE TYLOL
YSELE pgBLE stioydapl - 0Z1L°088 TTIN - £20T/ST/L0 - ZZSTCTL - QOTAL - €202 NV £20T £Z0T/ET/Z0  E£Z0T - LOPOSEEEPPEL (i}
PosLE- Bupjseig suoneRd/gsD - L0G°L00 POSE-SEY S LDDV - £Z0Z/ST - TLVOBBEEPPEL ANI COTRLLELY £20ZEZR0 19822 WoyD-pud g
WAlT ryLLE- TWL0L
il priLe- S10dSI0H IIAA - LLE'QS8  ©TOZ/S0/E0 - L0/20 SLOJS LOH I4IM DINEnd - €202 £TOEIELIE0 £Z0ZFLZ0X k=t
i Bupjaays suoneiado/ass - L00'LOD  “NO GIALNING £202¥1Z0 ANI - X861 152982182 LOOV Anqem Le LY £ZOT/EZZ0 99z WIeUD- ud Ing
00°052'L 000811~ TYLOL
o0'0ss'L 0005 L~ [eUOIUEE - 5O9'E08 £Z/21/20 - SO/Z0 DNINYLTO €202 £Z0Z/61/Z0 089¥L iz}
00°062°L- fiunjpays suoneradoygs?d - 100’10 £Z/SLZ0 » SO/Z0 ONINYTD  — Auedwoy Bufueal) uogonpold v £Z0Z/EZ/E0 S9ELZ  WO9YD-Hug INg
00'002 007002- I¥LOL
00°05t 000GL- uofenlssaid AOISIH [B907 - 015296 SOLOHd JOVINIA ¥ IHOLSTH
0005 00’05 saoies AudeiBoyoud - 225088 HIVdIY OLOHd 44VIS SZ0ZILO/Z0 61108202 g
607002 Buppoeyn suopesRdQ/ESD - 100'LO0 UIvd3d OLOHd JJVIS SOIPMS MY £Z0Z/60/20 votiz  oeyd- uid |Hg
1£2H0'L LETVD )- TVLOL
1ETHD' L LeZPD' 1~ fousbunuod oag U - GLO'EC8 SHOLVYNLIVY 43dAVa / AMAHD £202 £Z03/60/20 PREAR I YA R g
VETPO' - Bupjosyg suonesed/gsd - 100 L00 LITISBELRIZI) - SPIEPEL 1O0V s|oquey Uosuyor  £Z0Z/60/Z0 £9£1Z  WPRYS-3uid Ing
L1Z6g's LLZes's- TV10L
L1Z68'S LLgeR's- - uag xa|4 ebuu4-song J9d - 00E'0LL SNI 3N SZ0Z UV - £202 £Z0Z/60/20 SLSSHO0RS0ET gt
LLZ6g'e- Buptoayo suoneledo/gss - 100 L0 T IOVHIAOD - Z000 dNOXDENS 8201200 dNOUD ueBIyaIy Jo JaomaN oI Bnlg  £ZTOZ/6E0/Z0 2987 MoRuD-1ud |8
569 86°91- WiOL
e §5°91- SUOHOB|[0D) [RUCHIPE) [ -UON - 05+'286 HIANIYLINOD 180OdL1H0dS - INFWISUNgNES £ZOTIL0/Z0 d820L¢€2 ng
G690k~ Bupjosyp suonersdg/gso - L00°L00 HIANIVLINOD 1HOLIHOLS ~ INTWASHNSNITS Aury ‘uRleZ  £Z0Z/80/20 L9giZ  No9YD- g HiF
00459 i g IVLIOL
gLLg 2116 auoud 2D LI - 124058 £20Z/92/20 ~ 62/L ANOHd 1130 H 202
28609 18509~ Sj0d$IoH 1M - L1E'058 £Z0Z/9/e0 - 6/l $10d48 LOH €208 CE0Z/B0/E0 £E60LFIZEE na
00259 Bupjoay) suonessdQ/aso - L0O°L00 0 - 6Z/L - LD000-5698602FF LOOV - £E60LFITE6 ANI ssaRlIM UOZURA  £Z0Z/80/Z0 09€lT  PRYD-Jwid g
oWy |BubUG junowny pred JUNoooY oS sweN a1eq wnN adAL
£Z0Z Aenigagy
Iaysibay yoayD Auop £2YLIE0
RdSLEL

Ateigr] 101s1a BASBLD



g abed
050l peal- [eJSUSD) I UINOA - 092296 TYHINID NG HLNOA - 8202 £Z02/6LIZ0 [Z188TIR0T e
ZLyiL Buppaey) suonesedQ/gsD - 1067100 ey SINoA oy - Jojhel g Jeeq  $ZOT/ETRO FICIZ WP~ D
1369 L1589~ TLOL
1158 LG9~ JRIBUSD) UM JINPY - DTLZ86 100V LINav - £202 £202/61/20 LBGESTIEDE Ing
LLse Buposyd suonesedo/ass - 100°1L00 LEGESTIE0T UNpY - JojAe) g 1eeg  £ZOTIETIZO £IClE FPeuD-ud g
86'gle'L 86°6/8"}- TYLOL
28°g8'L 88'8/8"L- eoineg UMET - L19'E08 18adaule Jeziliiad/qriys/sal), enuuY £20Z £202/2E/20 FAirds[ordara g
B6'SIE L Buppoayy suoneiedO/aSD - F00TL00 T AVAIN - IR JSRNTISA/qriY S0l AUy 202 aUB] UMET SIMIEN O} %0BE  CZOT/EZ/Z0 ZieLz  WoeyD-Twd g
00'FFE'L 00'FiE’L- SWLOL
o0Pre's 00 ¥ie'L- ewecrled Od - GZE'086 HANOA - INTNIIV 1T Od £20Z/BLIE0 L-LO0EZTIHD 128
00pre L Bupjsoyy suoneldo/dss - 1007100 HLMOA - LNGWIOVIdTY Od - b-LOOEE T3HD MY SZ0TICTIZ0 LIELZ  ¥oRyD- Rug iig
00 0S¥'s 00°0st'e “W10L
oo osh'e 000gh'e- BesPU) Ul SIOWNY - LLZ'F88 - £E20Z YISTIHD NI SHOHINY - VAV LYYD O19vd £20er61LITo Geee lig
04 0sy'e fuppeus suopRisdo/SS3 - LOOTLO0 - €202 VISTIHD NI SHOHLNY - VAVLHYD 0718vd GNNOENN SUOHLNY  SZ0ZTISTZ0 0i€22 ooy uud nig
02ELE') DZ'ELE' L
og'Aes oglee- sreindwe? - 0gL 286 SOUVOBAD 0D €202 £202/61/20 HY LO-HAWS- 9L L
0'EST 0R'E6T- sisndwio) - 021296 SININISVIdIH INOHJAYIH MaNd €208 £20E/61LE0 VEFO-XOID-DEN}
08769 o8- el Hoog LoYS - 152488 MvEL HO08 AHOLS £202 €Z0Z/61Z0 ZONS-HLYE-eHd1
2ie yie- swizifold |elsusn) Usa) - Z/Z 88 SWYHS0Hd N33 2402 eZ0gielizo TAErE-MAHA-DBOL
8801 28€0L- JRISUSE) Juld HINOA - D9.L'286 TV 40 13d 1534 302 CTOLHBHZO0 96 L-Nrg-PMNG L
pe'esi ¥egsL- HjeA Aleley ISOMPIN - |LL RS STTLLL HOSYIH M €202 SZ0Z/GLIE0 LYMASYOML-dart
or'zaL ov'zns- saweboapth - 064206 SINVDOIAIA £20Z
v o lad i sweibold [eleusD usal - 228+88 SWVHDOUd NIIL 850T
og'LL 0g'L L= SJUBIYSaLSY Usa) - 917188 SININHSIHATH NII L €20T £Z0E/6HE0 NAALM-MIANA-GDSL g
praidcs b Ay M Aol 16eMpIN - 1L F38 STTLL GHOd JINVT £20T ETOT/6LIZO ErqitaEIgi TR g
155t LGSt sweibold YINOA [BISUSE) - ZZT¥E8 SOMY ANV SOV TYNOILYNHI NI £202 £208/6L/20 dArg-odx-Dort g
6968 6968~ [21BU8E) Rilid ENOA - 09286 TYHINTD NS H1NOA €202 £TOE/6LIZO HALH-06-242 g
0Z'¢L8't- Bupjoayg suonelsd0/gs - L00°LG0 ou| seanieg [eides uozewy  £Z0Z/ETE0 69£LZ WoeuD-jWd [IIF
95 LG 95" LeF TYLOL
167l LBGFL L ~g4 ¥3 g 8fund - soag 2ed - D0S05L {a)2o¥ OL X314 Hd EZ0ZIFE/E0 - £20T
89°98.°L 8979811~ 2 33 - WG - SOAG J2d - 0020 LNOD TYNOSYId 33 Hd £202/¥2/20 - €202
Le'8ls’L 16216 t- T HIUSIN VIOR/EN (10MAR - 2007152 HOLVIN %S Y3 Wd S20Z/VE/E0 - £202 £20Z/611Z0 S0Z0SET0T g
95" ISV P Bupjasys suopessdQ/gSD - LO0L00  RrEls ponsd Aed - OZE0LL / BEZ00P "SOU 2poa fiug [elouBULY STUSY  £ZDZ/ET/Z0 99c/z  Y¥oeUuD-Jwd g
owny [BUIBLIQ  Junoly pied unosay OUIBIA slweN MNeq wny adiL
£20Z frenigag
Jaysibay ¥oeys Ajyuop STVLICD
Wd 5322

Arelqr JoLnsig eesioys



B #brd

Pr8LL rglLl- Buipeay JeWWNgG - 922 ¥88 dHS €202
668 Z6'e8 gl  suedey-senddng . 0o¥ ez I4YL MO0d £202
¥0'80¢ ¥0'80¢- -2 B0 soid Fe-seiddns - p0g'8TL SIMADNS DNISSTD0Y H004 £20¢ rAVTACATAY) PLELETL g
ovoLs- Bupioays suonesedO/dsd - 1007LO0 ZOLGLZOLZ £LSND ZPS00POE #ITH ‘PEBLITL ANI oujcowed  £20T/ET/E0 18542 Woeyd- wud IS
65Z8L') oAt Y101
6572841 BsZ8L'L- s26) SUMMOIN - 002026 ZZOT/RZIL0 - Le/TL - NV £208 S20Z/ZCIE0 6109488 g
66°Z8LV Bupsys suopelsdo/ass - LOOTL00 ""LZ/ZL - NVI £20Z - 990£0E-94 LOOV - 6109298 ANl ™id seo-fBIsugmoN uone|eIsucy)  £ZOZ/ET/T0 03ciz  ivayD-Jwd Mg
8g'Lz og’le- TvLOL
= A og’lZ- [BJOUSD ] WHIOA - 0927286  ZBE - AYVNNYT NI HO4 dIvd X004 H0d aNn33y SZ0ZETIE0 Y0Z€Z Od iz
9g'1Z- Bupjoaus suonesdo/asn - 00160 2SS - AMVIINYT NI ¥Od alvd YOOS 04 GNNdTY  AMTEIIW 'ONOM-NTHOHLNMD - £202/e2/20 6l8LT PRUD- nud g
Z8'9/6'C Z289./6'¢- IWLOL
iz 17T Jepjuudg BoseyD J0 AUD - 051°026 HIDNIMAS £202/6T/L0 - 08/t NYT E20T
zi'sel'e Zieel'e- 209(3] 29S[PUD 40 AUD - 0EL0E6 ALDYLOT13 €202/6T/10 - 08/2E NYT €202
Zi'stl Zisrt- lamag easieln 40 MO - DZL'0Z6 HIMAS £202/62/10 - 06/ZE NYT 202
[Ri's} Lige- Iogepn BBSBUD 4O AU - 0117026 HILYM £TOZ/62/L0 - 08/Z% NYT 2202 £Z0Z/ZEZ/Z0 L0E0EE0Z jia
Z9°916°¢- Buposyn suonesado/asd - L00TL00 " £Z0Z/6Z/L0 - 022 NVF ¥IMIASALVM/OT TS £202 1910 R 9I-eesPUD J0 A0 ETOT/EEIED glEi MO8y~ nud Hig
00061 00’061~ W1OL
00's6 00°56- forsey] AUE - SITVE8  TTVHEDOUd LNAWIAOW 2 DISMIN SINTHCTIHS £202 £202/6 120 9052 na
0056 0066~ fomioy] AUET - S1E¥EE  TYVHOOYd LNIWIAOIN ® DISNW SNTYTTIHD £202 S20Z/6 120 z0eZ e
00064~ Bupizeys suonesedo/aso - 100300 NOWVHS ‘STIAONE  E202/ET/20 1IGIT  eduD-Jwd g
IFES Ires- TW1OL
L¥ES es SHORPT - LORPRR AYMYIAD 15SVE LOAOYd 30vED HIMNOLS 2202/61120 9791152 Od e
res- Bupioeyo suonessdQrasD - LOOL06  ~"IIrodd IAvHD HINNOL HOd LNSWIsEngiay emeyumolg  £Z0Z/EZIZ0 9I€2Z o9y Nud N9
007005 00°005" TYLOL
00008 00'006- Jodesypjoog - 0¥0'LOB £20ZiF2/20 HONOYHL ONid3ZM0O08 €202 £20272220 £Z20LE0T g
00'00S~ Bupjaeyy suopesedo/gsD - 1067100 £Z0ZIPZ/Z0 HONOHHL ONIdIIMMO0E Aoy ‘pielea  £20Z/ETRZ0 SI8/Z W9y Rug N9
rAR 723 vl TYLOL
8290} 9.'g0L- [eBUSg) JUlld YINOA - 082286 TYHIANTO INIHd HLNOA - €208 £TOLIGLZ0 1€1282LE0E i}
gk 45 oyl [leUss) JUtd LANOA « CSLE86 TYHINID LNIHd HANOA - £202 £ZTOZ/B6LED ¥LEBSTIENE ng
—ouny embug  Junoury pied UnooYYy owsiy BN ayeq wnp adAL
£Z0T fMenigad
Jeysibay yasyo Ayuop ETIPHED
Wd 5121

Areaqy 10181q BIsBUD



» ik

o0} obeg
86'8¢ 8685~ MR ARSI 1SOMDIN - 111728 NN - €202 A A 20428584
pi:3-14 le'0g- [212u38) UL #PY - 022286 TYHINTD INIYd 11NGY - €202 $Z0Z/ZCR0 GDLZEEYL
S9'Fk egyl- [BIBUID UL BNPY - DZL'TE6 TYHINTD INid 11NAY - €208 A AAATA1] 985.209¥ .
69°4T 8942~ [2J2URE) JUIC YIPY - 0TLER6 IVHINSD INRd 17NAY - €208 £20Z/Z2IZ0 $OGL0EFL
oz'el erc] [2i2UBD) 1l INPY - 024286 IWYHINGD LN 1INAY - £20€ L AVATAA LAY $95.0EFL
8911 8911~ [218UO5 Ul INPY - DZL 286 IVHIANTD INIMd 1INAY - £20T £202/2TIE0 195208k,
SLop gL i [£18USS) UNd YNPY - 022286 TVHINID LN 1INGY - 8202 SZ0Z/ZLIEO ¥OEERZY.
BLGL 6Lgl- [BJBUSS) JULG INPY - DZL'Z26 IVHINTS LNidd LINGY - 8202 £202/TZE0 £OCCOZYL
6198 62795~ [esuen UK INPY - 0227286 IVHINED INIMd 1INGY - £202 S20Z/TZIZTO FA A
ne'sz os'ez- [eleuDg) JUlld JIINY - 024286 TPHIANTD N 1TNGEY - £2028 £Z0Z/ZZI20 ¥resizvl
gL'lg gLlg- NBA ABISHT 3SSMPIK - LLL'PBS M - 5202 £20Z/2ZIT0 svee/ers
8ol 67 9L~ [eI3UR5) JUld HOPY - 03226 TYEINID NP 1INAY - €208 STOZ/ELIZ0 LYEEIEYL
Lre6 L7'G6" g sfieynpy - 01286 I9YYT LNRId 11NaY - £202 SZOTILTILG SPeeLThL
oLl olLgl- [BlaLRD JULd INOA - 094286 TYHINID LNIYd HLOOA- £202 £Z0Z/TZIR0 syee/zvs
fora-12 gzgl- [E1RUSD) JUlld YINCA - 09 Z86 TYHENID INIHd H1NOA- €208 $ZOZ/TZIE0 EPEELTYL
0ze ora: 3 [eJeuas) JULd N0, - 09286 IYHINTD INIYd HLNOA- €202 £202/ZTIL 1958vEYL
g8gl £8°9)- [eeLas) ld INPY - 024286 TVEINES N 1NaY - 202 £20Z/TeiTo £OS8YEY.
ires 1ree- [essUag) Julld INPY - 0ZL'Z86 TYHINTO NI 1InaY - €202 $20Z/2ZIT0 9OCRYEYL
7oz ¥L0z- JesBLSE) Julld YNPY - 0ZL°Z86 TWHINTD LNRdd 1INaY - €202 £Z0Z/ZZ/Z0 onsyZyL
95°2¢ 95z~ JerRUSD) NG HINPY - 0Z.7E85 TYHANIO LN 13nqY - €202 S202/24I20 $958Y2Y.
5Lz glLZe- [BRUSH Juld NNPY - 0ZL 286 TvYINED LN 13NaV - £202 £Z02/ZZ/20 118I8TYL
Beel 0eEl- [BJRUSD JULd INPY - DZL'Z8S TYYINTD INRId 10V - €202 $Z0ZITZITO GIOIETRL
Be'L8 6E 28 [BRUSS) Juud INPY - 024226 IVHINTD LN LINav - €202 SZOZIZLIZ0 0/9/82V]
zesl sl JeeuRs) JUld UNPY - 022285 TYHINTS LN LINGY - €202 AV ATAATA) STPELERL
8% 08 6% 05" [B12USD) WL NOA - 09/ 288 TYHINTD LN 1INAY - £202 £Z0Z/TZZ0 YZVELTRL
¥eic $5°/¢- lerousg Wid UNPY - 022285 TYHINTD [N 110V - §202 £Z0Z/TL0 ZTE68LYL
sael €80} lerRUSS Juld INRY - 0ZL°785 IVHANTD LNRd LH1AY - €202 $Z0Z/ZTIZ0 LZ668LYL
£Z'el gZel- [eRUSD RN WNAA - 0827286 TVHIANTIS LNRdd HLAOA - €202 £202/TE20 0Z6691¢2
ge Lt oA [RIoUSD) JURd INPY - 02285 IVHINTS LN 1Ay - £202 YAV AT AT 69LBYLYL
881 ¥89L- feloUS) Juld INPY - 0ZLE86 TVHANID LN 1Ay - $202 $ZOZ/TIITO LLLEBFLEL
8261 6Z'gL- [B39USD) K UNPY - DZLTES “IVHINTD LN LINaY - €202 £Z0Z/TLE0 8816PLPL
0¥ 0¥l [BjRUSE) Wd INPY - DZ.L°T86 IVHIANTS LNRd LTNAY - 8262 £Z0Z/EZIE0 SoLEYLYL
95°ZE gsge" jessUas |Ud UNPY - 0Z.C85 TYHINTD LN 11NAY - 8202 £202/22/20 OLLBYLRL
et geLl- [RAUSS Wild WNOA - 082296 IYYIANID LNIHd HEINOA - 8202 £202/2Z/20 19187 L¥L
£8°9L £egl- [BrRUSS JUd UNRY - 024286 TYHANTS LNHd LINAY - 82068 £208/22/Z0 98TOZLYL
8oL GoPL- [BOUSD) Wid INDY - 0TLTT6 TYHEANID LNIYd 11NV - €202 £203/22120 06TCTHFL
g6 £2'GL [BRUSD JUld UMDY - 02285 TvYINID INIYG L1NaY - €202 £202/22/20 69TOTLPL
S595L°1- Bupjseu) suonelsdo/ges - 1097100 seoolueg Aeigly welbu)  $ZOZ/ST/Z0 PRELZ  ¥OOYD- Jud iiF
00°008 0c°008- TYLEOL
00'005 00°005- Nl AlISyTISoMPIN - 111 P88 HTH "ONTJILS TSAVHEL - MTWAA LM LSIAAIN €202 £20TITTITO S06£L-£Z Od g
00°00%- Bupjosyp suopeiedQ/gass - 1G07H0D " L7 LSIMAIN - HSYIH M HOd AN3dILS 1aAVEL NILSIYM *HSMIH  £26Z/22/Z0 £8EZ MPeyd-Juid AIg
ez LLees TWLOL
9g'el e8El- Tl |essuen- INIW-SSYddNS - 00S°ZEL TIVLSNI HSY1dSHOVE LINVHD §202 AT At drad) #5184V et
L8 LB sBujysiuing sordsiodein - 0157296 378 ILIHNO0T 5202 v r Aradraal #SL/L89FL g
LLTe Bupzsyg sucgeledo/asa - LO0'LOC BIEMPIEH 90y SevE]JRRID  £Z0Z/SL/E0 28ElZ HOOYD-ud g
DFOLE 0¥ 0LG- IVLOL
oWy [eUIBLIG JUnowy pred Irosay otuay ILIEN ayea wny odA )
£zoz Areniges
1335150y yoayus AUIuon ST

Areiqgr 1o1s1g eesieyn W 5121



L1 obieg

00°0% 00708~ sdiysioqusiy S99ISn] - 00886 - MOOLSIMS 908 - TYMINTY dIHSHIEWIN €202 £Z0TTTT0 LlzZyt g
Q0705 000%- sdlysIPquIBly S3MSNUL - 00F'696  ~HYANIZE AGNIM - TYM3NTY dIHSHISWIN €202 EE0Z/TT0 PLZFL ng
00°051L- Burjoey) suoleladorasd - 100° 100 uoneisossy Aex ueBIuoIN E€Z0Z/ETIEN ggesg  NosyD-jwud ind
LEPO0's 09°866' IvLOL
1THET 6°08Z- aemog juswdinby - oo 296 $Z0Z/LD - £20/10 1¥E0HOY - 3900V €202

£0'L8t Sosg alempiog Juetidinby - o0 296 dIOA - HVESZHYLS £20C

00891 £6°19% aempog uewdinbg - 00z° 296 T dIMISEANS ddV AIAHNS - ADNOIW AINHNS €208

05768 86°8E- alemyos Juswadinb3 - 00z /96 £Z02/ETIZ0 - FE/L0 TDIAHAS - NOOZ €202

$57T8E 85°LL8- sBumysiwmn soedsiaer - 01£7/985 SIMAINS LINIFYD IDVASUDIVI - VNI €20¢

DE'GH 906 sBususing soedsisyen - 01296 TOVISHDVIN - SAHYNIW £202

[:rar 41 ¥ 0¥ L~ saineg g BulsoH Ssgapn - 668208 14%I03NIN - LSOR 103819 €208

00'68Y £STEF 200G ¢ BUDSOl SUSABMA - SEE7E08 T O.L DAS ONINYIHLS O3AIA - INVIHLSIAN €202

oo'os G- ~-pIAONMNSEY - sauddy UEIS - DFB'EE6  HOM J4YLS - T1SAHO0D 'STAVIN - FTODMDY £202

00'seE 29°ve- ~pIAaDMSeY - salddy LIEIS - Ov6'696 HAYLS - NOSAWOHL ¥3ANNITTF - 150 SN £202

Q008 SE'6¥ “pIAODSSY - Dauddy URIS - 0F6'696  TOM JIVLES -MIGNZ 'NIHODYID - S.NOZ NOZ €202

00’00k 0.'86 BYD JBGLUSIAl [2UCHNIISY] - OFS 696 JIHSHIFWIN - HIFNVHD YISTIHD £202

£8'5e zLve el yoog AIoIS - 162188, HAdYd TIOH .¥& - ST1EVYLS £202

28'¥s LY s Buipesy JOWWNG UsdL - /22988 NS ANV JINI0S TOOHIS "I LAV - S.ATI0d £202

ol1ie 29'9g- sumifold [eeuss Uaa] - ZLZ°+88 S1HIHS JHS T1dINYS - S0NE ¥3A0ME €202

£L°8E eg'al- sueifiold [R1eusg usal - L2788 S 1dvd - 0931 €202

0005 SE'BY sweifold INpY [218ues - 971 Feg 1H3I0 11D - SNVYH YINHYYE €202

3230 i Buipeay BUIWNG -'92T #88 SIHIHS TTdWYS JuS - STIVHOIN €202

So° L 5§81 sweifold [ereuss) ues] - Z/Zvee NOLLYHOD3Q 31va aNIRg - STIVHOIW €202

'8¢ 8928 ST - L0888 £390719 - 1MUYW O TH0M €202

0£08 2565 SUOIX - LOBFE8 T TONd HOVHD H1MN0L - WO SINIEddYYHS €202

198 958" SWISLIYSBYSY USa] - 912788 d'2d SHIDVYNS/H0d - SAD €202

65°0% oFor SWBLUYSILRY USS] - 9/ZFR8 vZZld - NN OVALL0D €202

0u01e 8T 10T SUGIUKT - 108 +88 SIS 0LX8 - ITHL ¥V T10d €262

0009 ZZ65- BBS[RUD Ul SIOUINY - L1ZY88 334 INIOV - TAAVHL AYDHY] £202

09652 086Gy~ BBSPUD Ul SIOUINY - LLZ' 788 OV "YAYLEYD - THAVHL AVOY] €202

088 0T e SUAIPET - LOS S8 103r0ud 3avHD H1IYNOL - SANIHddYVHS €202

LL6E £1'8e SUqIyxg - L02'Fe8 SOLOH SSY10 DIZ1IM - SINIYddYVYHS €202

1929 08719 sieifolg eisusn) Usa | - L2788 SOYd HSYWS H3dNS - OONILNIN £202

666l ¥Z6l- SWeiBold [eIsusn) Uss | - 227788 ) G191 - OONILNIN £202

0o0e [Re)orag sdoys Iopn - SPL696  OM HIYdIH MO0 - 1.1.089Y HINY - T¥dAvd €202

05°6¥2 9T OvT- SN - 1LE°088 ONIMIL LT LIFIHXT - AVA L NI SNDIS €202

0g'5Ee €5'9¢e- SHOILPT - LIS 098 T TYSILITT HEIHXE - TVdAVd - AVQ | NI SNDIS €202

91°8g 00’8 sgoneg ubisag oudels) - 125088 TMTYAA LT LSIMAIN - MOED TNJ3LVHO IHL €202

0008 SEBY Angepsiyl - 011088 TOMd IAYHD HLHNOS - NVIJHVND Y3STAHD €262

56'66 SY'86" =) [eeuss-ININ-sddng - gog e TTILYD GIATM - Si¥Yd HOOGQ FHOHS HLHON €202

00'0LL 18791~ aiemyos Joewdinb3 - 00Z°/96 MOOZAV1d HH £202 £Z0TNTITD 01Z0ST0E g
09866 Buppsayy suopesedo/asD - 1007100 “~ LNIWALYLS ‘£Z0Z/S0/Z0 INA §61¢ " Bulpuza o7y yueghey  £ZOZ/LZZO §8E4T  ¥PPUD- Bud Ng
sg'o6l’l G596 |- TYLOL
= ¥ BE- saidos yood S|dRNN - 0FL 286 431405 I1dILINW - €202 YAV ATAA A icicractn A

6791 &7 gl [BISUSD) L] ¥NPY - OCLZ86 TvHENTID INIHd LTNav - €202 EZOZ/ZT0 BOOZZERL

¥Tee A [R12UBs) UMY NPV - UEL 286 TEANID LNIHd LINOY - €20 £Z0Z/EC/C0 20S2eEr .,

65°Z1 85T [BJBUSD Mlid JNPY - 0ZL 286 TYHINZO LNI"d LINaY - €202 SE0B/TLIZQ LLgEEErL

4% 1% [A% |elsuss) JUkld ¥NpY - 0227286 TYHANTD INIYJ LINaY - €202 AN TATAATAY] W] Reretdn -7

62°81 BZ'G1- JelsUSs Ul JINpY - 02286 IYHINTD LN LTNAY - €202 SrAsTALAATAY) 9Q/eeey.

=ouny [EInbug  JUnouny pieg JUROIY owaK [UEeN ayeq wny adf |

£z0z fenigay
1ays16ay yoayo Ayuop
Aeigryjomsiq easisyD

£2IrLIC0
Nd 51T



i

1 efeg

90'099- Buppeys suonessdo/ass - 1007100 £68L AN - LOVHINOD TVAOWTY MONS OTTNIQYYD S.ANVIIL  £Z0Z/ET/Z0 £6E2Z  WoeuD-Jud INg
00°005°Z4 0008s8'2 L . TYLOL
00005'ZL 00'008"EL- SouspISaY ULISY - 016488 UONOH NOLLY.LNSSTMd £20T MIN - 43-12702008 SCOEIELIED J3-ZZELLONSN 2}
00°005°21- BupjosyD suonessdO/ESD - LOUI00  HD NI SHOHLAY - WNIIVHONOH - 33-ZZELLONSN ™ fousby Aepieg uaaelg 2Ul vAS  £20Z/EZ/20 ZEELZ ¥oRyD-hud [ig
B'eRs's 95°e82's- IVLOL
86'990'L 85°980°}- ESSIBYD Ul SIOYNY - 227088 'd ONY STUNHIOHEE VIS TIHD NI SHOHLNY €202 £202/TL/T0 £60592 Ingl
95v5E 95¥s - NEA ABJellT Jsompy - Z11 088 SYUINNYE YO SHIHOLLS TANIA €202 £T0Z/TEIT0 §56592 iz}
8Z05% 8C°051 obeistd JoPaiSmaN - 082'088 ONLLNIHL HILITIMIN £20Z
LY FLTLLY JePPIMSN - OFZ 088 ONILNRId ¥2LLITISMIN £202 £TTITZIZ0 £/8592Z ng
85°eRI'S- Bupjosyg suopesadG/gss - L00°LOS oul ysRrUld  £20Z/ET/E0 L684T  HO8YD- nud g
0005k 00°05 3 TWIOL
£o0s 00°0G%- Buipesy JoWwwns st - 19288 £202/6€/90 - LIS0d3IAQ SSVIS 18V €Z0T/ETR0 0P8z Od =}
00051 Bupiasy) suonesedo/asSD - 100100 00°0S1$ LISOd3A - EZOL/EEI00 SSVID ISV UILVIHL LOdS NSdO  £ZOZ/EE/E0 06ELZ  N29UD-JWd 1k
0o'Doe £0008e- V101
00'c0g 00008- SIUBAZ INPY [2I5USD - 611 peR £T0Z/9Z/20 NYOIHOIN S0 SNVIGHVYND AvAradrdd SOLYI€Z Od ng
00°00%- Bupiosys suonesedo/ass - L0G 100 £Z02/82/E0 NYSIHOIW 40 SNVIAUVND 4431 ‘NOSIHMON  £ZOZIEZ/Z0 68842 N20UD- nud Nig
92,085 94066 WioL
zLise CANFi=rad amesd AAd - 09286 IdNLY33 LTNAaV Nvr €208 £20Z/ET/Z0 £08EL2806 g
6662 66°62- 08|Q UO SY0OF INPY - %1 ¢88 D04 H0 20T A TAL AT Z8B9EELOS e
66°FF 86" 28| UO YOO UNPY - HZLTES D08 NYT £20E £202/EZIZ0 £929£EL05 g
115 LLgh @9 Uc 9N UNPY - 025286 $O9 NI/ E202 £202/Z2f20 S6/E0ES0G g
S6TLE 56°EIT 28| uo $00g YNPY - 021286 D08 NYT €208 SE0TITEIED ¥6LE0ELOS g
92°065- Bupjosy) suopesedn/aSD - 1007100 odef JSOMPIN  €ZOTIETIZ0 88€/Z  ¥OBYD- Mg [T
006y 0068 TYLOL
007059l Q0059’1 sluallied predald - Zoo'ez! LZOEOE/0L - LZOE/L0/ED £20ZIETT0 oEVLo0Ig ma
sla)=ra-NH 00°6z8'L" siuswAeg predald - 2005z 920Z/0T/0l - 9ZOT/L0/60 £Z0Z/ZE/T0 aorie0-Mg na
000081 007008 k- suswihed predald - Z00°€Z) 8E0Z/S0/0) - 820Z/10/60 £20E/ZZIe0 LZglLen-Mg g
00°S6'% Bupisayd suogeiado/ass - 1007100 [ouBIlfY SV BOMRI-PIN  £TOZETZ0 18817 WORUD-wd g
o000l 000sL- V1oL
0o'es 0o'og- sCIUSISqUIBN $831SNIL - 0OF'B96 " IDUVD VIDIYLYd - TYMENTY AIHSHIENEN €202 £E0EEEIZ0 alzrl kg
~oury [ewibuQ  junouny pied UNCDDY owap AN aNeg wny adi}p
£z0zZ Arenigag
agys1Bay ¥oayo Ajyuopw EZIVLICO
Wd SF-Z3

Auesqr Joisiq BasPYD




¢1 abeg

67'65'1 6%'6.5'1- gLATeIN
8766} 6765 1~ JopnYy - 020° 102 LNVLINSNOD ddd L1any £20Z/EE/Z0 ZIBL g
6¥'6L6'L Bupiaoys suonedor/ass - 106100 d3yd LIany AXYNNYT 271'dNOYSD TIHAOOM 3IHL  S2TOLEEZ0 26812 ¥ORUD-JWd |G
0082 0¥ 084- TV10L
0¥ 062 0P'084-  USE X9|d BULI-SOAS Jod - D0ZDLL HVIN WHWRID €202 £T0Z/TED LIZOEE0E e
OV 06L- Bupyssyg sucneredo/gsD - LOGL00 YA INIWILVLS ‘S20Z ¥VIN - Z1002¥EL0F0 ADIMCd 00 BIURINSU] YT WAUN  £ZOZ/EZTO I6ELE  ¥oRYo-juid (g
49908 29908 vlol
197121 297424 soURLBIUIBN SN IBWS - £OL'E08  “E/10 - 10/10 IONYNILNIVIA WSLNId TIVINS - £202
gL LEY 8l LtV Jaido) ye1s - Z01°¢08 £202/1E/L0 - LOfLO HIH0D J4V1S - 2208
Z2° T z8° e tsido) ofand « LOL'ELY €20Z/1€/10 - LO/LO ¥IHOD OI1aNd - £20T £20Z/TEr0 9Z0ESBEL g
19908 Bupjoays suoneiado/ass - LO0TE0  DOS # LOVHINOD - 299¥291 #100V - 92082682 ANl "OTONHDIL 321430 ALISHIAINGD  TE0C/EL/ED 96ELZ  NOOUD- JWd I
§9'2e §9TY TYLOL
5929 592y 589 UORO3Jj0D - DBA’LOR (SLNIWIOVId) ST NOLLOITIO0 NVT €202 £20Z/221Z0 LFFB019 g
5979 Bupjoayy sucpesado/gsd - 007100 PPEOLS Ul SBIAKRS JuBWabeUE nblun  £202/€2/Z0 SBEIZ  ¥IAUD- WU G
oo'ogl 00°051- WLOL
00°051 00°054- SJUBAZI MDY [248U99) - 611482 T LHSYM - £20Z/FL/Z0 HILINTSTHd WvHD0Hd €202 €2OTREZO 508€L€2 Od ng
00'0S ) Bupoay) suonessdOgsD - L0060 YNILHSYM - £20Z/F1/20 HALNISTdd WrHo0ud ITIIHOIN ‘NdNL  £20ZiCerz0 YETLZ WPeUD- IWd Ing
00°089 00°099- Iv10L
00'099 00°099 MOUS - ZLEE08 TYAOWIY MONS NYT £202 SZ0E/EZIE E6EL litg
“owny [euiblig  Junowy pled 1UNOIYY owaN aweN ajeg winy adA ),
£ToE faenagay
Jays1bay yoayg Ajyauow ECHUIED
Wd 5122

Arelqr 1181 easioyd






12:53 PM

03114/23 Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted
January through February 2023

Ordinary Income/Expanse
Income
674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation
674,110 - Deslgnated Adult Programming
674.111 - Designated Youth Programming
674.112 - Designated Music Focus Programs
674.113 - Deslgnated Exhibits Programming
674.120 - Undesignated Donation
674.121 - Annual Giving
674.141 - Designated Technology
674.150 - Continuing Education Restricted
674.500 - Mobile CDL
Total 674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation
675.000 - Private Grant Sources
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation
Total 675.000 : Private Grant Sources
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
850.000 - Telecommuntications
850.900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts
850.910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted
Total 850,900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts
Total 850.000 - Telecommunications
884.000 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.400 - Music Focus
884,961 - Songfest - Restricted Gift
884.962 - Music In the Air - Restricted
Total 884.400 - Music Focus
884.500 - Artist in Residence
884.970 - Artlst In Resdience Restricted
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWaeast LW
884.912 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts General
834.914 - Aduit Prog Rest - Korner Stage
884.916 - Aud Prg, Rst. Gifts Purple Rose
884.927 + Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP
884,930 « Oral History Resfricted Gift

Jan -Feb 23 Budget $ Qver Budget
0 5,250 {5,250}
250 4,500 (4,250)
2,000 4,500 (2,500)
0 3,000 (3,000)
20 20 0
0 15,000 (15,000)
] 3,000 {3,000)
0 750 (750)
5,025 5,000 25
7,295 41,020 (33,725)
] 1,500 (1,500}
0 1,500 (1,500
7,295 42,520 (35,225)
7,295 42,520 (35,225)
3,000 3,600 0
3,000 3,000 0
3,000 3,000 0
2,000 2,000 0
2,000 2,000 0
2,000 2,000 0
3,500 (3,500}
1,000 {1,000)
0 4,500 {4,500)
1,000 (1,000)
¢ 1,000 (1,000)
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 1,500 (1,500)
0 1,000 {1,000}
0 750 (750)
0 o 0

Page 1 of 2




12:53 PM B g :
0314123 Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted
January through February 2023

Jan -Feb 23 Budget $ Over Budget

Total 864.910 - Adult Programming Restricted 0 3,250 (3,250}
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl (25) 0 (25)
884.926 - Youth Prog Rest Glfts SRP 0 2,500 (2,500)
884.950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun 1,861 1,500 361
Total 884.950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr 1,861 1,500 361
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted 1,836 4,000 {2,164}
Total 834.000 - Programming 3,836 14,750 {10,914)
969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel
969,600  Staff Training, In-Service
969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19 126 750 (625)
Total 969.600 - Staff Training, In-Service 125 750 {625)
Total 969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel 125 750 (628)
970.000 - Capital Expense 960.00
980.200 - Technology
980.900 - Technology Restricted Gifts
980.910 - Capital Restr Gift -Mobile CDL 0 134,334 (134,334)
Total 980.900 - Technology Resfricted Gifts -0 134,334 (134,334)
Total 980,200 - Technology 0 134,334 (134,334)
Total 970.000 - Capltal Expense 980.00 0 134,334 (134,334)
Total Expense 6,961 152,834 (145,873)
Net Ordinary Income 334 (110,314) 110,648
Net Income 334 (110,314) 110,648

Page 20f 2

1%l




| 40 | abeg

£8¥ZO5°] (8ly"1ee) GO0°GEEL 0 0 [} 0 [] 0 0 0 1 {856'ca) OLE‘ LW €50°269 swoau] 3aN
%0 (00e'2k) o028l 1] o] o} ] 1] 4] 0 0 0 o] o] 0 o] SLIooU] JIYIO I8N
%0 a0z'8k looz'sl) [ o 0 i 0 o 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 ssuadxg Y0 eIl
%0 (oog'e)} QGE'g) o o 0 0 o 0 [ 0 0 3 0 o 0 200°666 Pund Asay des o} SUBLL - 200°566
%0 oog'ee (o0g'ag) o c 0 a o ] G 0 0 ] 0 c a 100°666 Aduwy |edeD o} SUBIL - [00'566
asuadxgy 12Ul0
asuadxg/awodty JBUl0D
£89'085'L (g19'cr2) g00'sEE’L G D 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 Q (gse'es)  OLE'LPL £50'259 arooup AreulpIO 19N
%02 (550°956°L) sLOFEF'S  098'LiF 0 0 0 0 7 [i 0 [} [ Z£5'69 LLE'Sh ) L16'292 asuadx3 (el
%0T [EYINTEA] 00l'egl PESOE 0 0 a [i} 0 c 0 0 [+ 055'F YiL'LE oog asuadig uoloaloD - 000726
%94 (beo' Lt} PER'GLL 08LpEL 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 o) o pye'L £05'9¢1 00'086 2suadxy |eydes - 0DO'0L6
%6 eel) 6LE'7k 'L c o 0 0 0 o 0 0 ¢ [s} il 565 [@ABd} 3 Juawido|aARq HRIS ‘3D - 000°696
%1€ (Z28'v) 002's9 fira d v o 0 0 0 0 a Q i o4 ¥4 g8eT'e 880'71 juowdnb3 - 000°296
%G1 (s¥8'51) [AWA:1) 98z 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [+ 2987 o] 0 002" 108 AdUBRIASY] - HO0°II6
%61 (geg'2e) ZB0'9F ¥55'8 0 0 0 0 [+} 0 0 ] 33 o} (295'%) gL'l 580[AI8S UORBWIOINY - 000'596
%l (a0e'y) ooF'y $e c 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 s} 0 o ¥E asuadxg Jojeanq ® piecd - 600096
%8 (L61'09) 0SE'LL 654'G c 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 o [+} BSL'S 0 SaBYRA - DO0OZE
% (vor'e} 0%’ =21 0 0 0 il o} 0 0 o c 0 =] 0 Josmunion - 000'GES
%le (rr5'e8) S9E'52h Ler'cr a 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 o g5 ¥OEYT #09'8 BunumeaBoud - 00028
%} (ovs'sd) 892'06 <7 0 0 0 0 v ] 0 bl c ozT'T E0F'S gLL'E sjeusjep jeuojjoweld - 000088
%Lk (z68'98) sl €044 0 0 4] 0 ] 0 0 ol 3 ¥59 £0F'L ar9's sHoljESIUMUWOYR] - 0007058
%6 {eie'g2)) G99'E8l 28211 0 0 v} 0 [+ ] g ] G 068'C 291’6 forA] $19RNUOD B3IAISS FSUBUSILIEN - 000°C08
%t {666) or0'L 24 0 o [} o] o 0 s 0 a 0 0 |52 BOE' |08 S1S00 DSIN B $I3J-UUPY - DORZ02
%0 {sre's) 05928 FOE'S 0 0 ¢} 0 0 0 0 0 0 gLt siz'e 1% SOAG [ENIZENLOD B [BUMISS3J0ld - 00008
%OZ {+60'1) 9og’} gz 0 c o o 0 ] 0 0 0 88 w8l v 008'2z/ @ourusjuER-saddng - 000°ZEL
%6 {eor°)) 0084 it o o 0 o 0 o s} o] 0 0 89 (92 00L22L . 3b®Is0d - 9A8 JAUI0 - 000°4EL
%0 (009) 0og o o o 0 o o 0 Q [+ 0 0 1} o 00972z dRd Suls)andgBUBuHL - 000 0EL
%6 (pE9Z)) w'sl 7o'l 0 a 0 ¢ 0 0 0 o 0 193 66€ 268 4] sayddng - 0007222
%l (2225111 BEV'SEZ'L 289081 0 0 0 i 0 0 0 0 0 Fachisig 880'ls LE9'Z8 102 129 [0AUOD SOAS [UUOSISY - 00K LOL
asuadxg
%ER {9:8'5/%) LpE'88L'Z SSEElet 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 G 0 iS5 128288 0.5'5)6 Wolg S$0ID
%BER {8/8'64€) LrE'28L'E 59528 0 0 [1] 0 0 0 o] 0 o PG 128'288 045'516 alasy] 3oL
%0 {oos'L) 008'L [ 0 0 [i 0 0 0 [o 0 0 0 0 0 SD2INOS UBIEY ARAM - 000'SLY
%81 (bzei'ee} 0T0' 96Z'4 [} 0 a 1} i 0 0 0 s [o} ri6) /% uonBLeQ B UCHNGUILCT BrUBAZY - 000 7L
S4'T c 1] 0 0 0 0 c 0 0 0 51T 0 000908 SPLINYSY 3 dLIooU] OSSN - 009°LLS
861 [ 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 fa 0 0 86L'9 005509 9BUBYD an|eA JUBURSIAY] - DOO'GHS
%E (215°12) ooo'zE £81 0 o 0 0 1] 4] 0 1} 0 il 0 85 0017999 S35507/SUIRS JUIURSIAY] - DL GHS
i3 o 0 o 0 0 c 0 0 s} 0 0 2EL D0L'S99 U] “BwWooL)| JUBURSDALY - ODHGIS
%L (=1 009 ot 0 0 0 0 o] 0 0 o} 0 74 Si 0 o9y AsudsBy uogoRIOD/Sea T - 002" LS9
%6 (8152} 002'e K274 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 e asz ] DOL" 209 S04 JuspIsay-LoY - DBL 159
%k (ces'2} 000'e it 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 [l 0 651 sz 0 sejuny 5 siedoed - goL S
%0 {000'02) 000'02 0 0 0 c 0 o} ] 0 0 o 0 s} D Sauld Jeuad - OOLPLS
%Z8 {alo'zt) 00s'os ZTL'8s 0 0 c 0 e 0 0 0 i o ZZL'86 0 PIV 93833 - 00L'OPS
%58 {s00'682) [Nera=rAi A GlE'2eL'L 0 G o] 0 ¢} 0 0 a o 868'G g8 128 Ler e 05 zov anusAay 1213Si] - 60 Z0r
BLEODL]
asuiadxg/auonu) LeUipIQ
3ebpng jo g,  3eBpng IsA0 § 19Bpng £Z 290 - UBl £Z790 tZAON £Z1P0 tZdRg fZ BN £ZINf £Zunr eZ AR ez ady €T JEW £Z 994 £F UBl
TViOL

ajeq 0} JBaA PUE LUOW BN
jabpnyg 0} asuruLIOpay i jerusoy
Kieaam 1oLasin BasISUN MN_.__...VLWWWM-



1:26 PM
03714123

Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through December 2023

Jan-Dec 23 Jan-Dec22 $Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense -
Income
402,000 - District Revenue 402 1,737,215.49 1,988,952.21 -251,736.72 -12.66%
540.100 - State Aid 58,122.38 73,138.71 -15,016.33  -20.53%
574.100 - Penal Fines 0.00 15,220.72 -15,220.72  -100.0%
§45.100 - Copiers & Printers 416.30 3534.76 -3,118.46  -88.22%
657.100 - Non-Resident Fees 607.100 281.25 3,805.83 -3,614.58  -92.78%
657.200 - ILL Fees/Collection Agency Rec 40.00 130.00 -80.00 -69.23%
665.000 - Investment Income, Int 665.100 137.45 299.55 -162.10  -54.12%
665.100 - Investment Gains/Losses 666.100 482 97 30,379.08 -29,896.11 -98.41%
669.000 - Investment Value Change 665.500 6,198.85  -56,901.85 63,100.70  110:89%
§71.000 - Misc Income & Refunds 606.000 2,775.00 14,340.39 -11,5656.38  -80.65%
674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation 7.296,25 80,816.47 -73,620.22 -90.97%
675.000 - Private Grant Sources 0.00 74,900.00 -74,900.00  -100.0%
691.000 - Other Fin Source - Lease GASB87 0.00 38,009.00 -38,009.00  -100.0%
Total Income 1,812,965.94 2,266,714.87 -453,748.83 -20.02%
Gross Profit 1,812,965.94 2,266,714.87 -453,748.93  -20.02%
Expense
701.000 : Personnel Sves Control Acct 701 180,665.86 1,232,953.84 -1,052,287.98 -8535%
727.000 - Supplies 727 1,762.38 19,077.73 -17,315.35  -90.76%
730,000 - Printing&Publishing P&P 727.600 0.00 441.00 -441.00  -100.0%
731.000 - Other Svc -~ Postage 727.700 137.64 1,173.41 -1,035.77 -88.27%
732.000 - Supplies-Maintenance 727.800 271.04 4,366.96 -4,095.92  -93.79%
801.000 - Professional & Contractual Svcs 5,304.75 52,191.59 -46,886.84 -89.84%
802.000 - Admin-Fees & Misc Costs 801.300 40.80 692,96 -652.36  -94.14%
803.000 - Maintenance Service Contracts 17,291.92 152,087.73 -134,795.81 -88.63%
850.000 - Telecommunications 7.703.35 28,335.98 -20,632.63 -72.81%
88(.000 - Promotional Materials 14,742.12 62,700.03 -47,957.91 -76.49%
884.000 - Programming 40,421.10 03,543.53 -53,122.43 -58.79%
885.000 - Volunteer 35.99 1,910.55 -1,874.56  -08.12%
920.000 - Utilities 5,759.41 68,519.99 -62,760.58 -91.6%
960.000 - Board & Director Expense 33.63 2,737.60 -2,703.97 -9877%
965.000 - Automation Services 8,553.80 43,445.88 -34,802.08 -80.31%
966.000 - Insurance 801.200 2,862.00 15,605.00 -12,743.00  -81.66%
967.000 - Equipment 20,428.06 59,731.47 -39,303.41 -65.8%
969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel 1,241.50 17,143.15 -15,801.65 -92.76%
970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00 134,179.31 78,365.03 55,814.28 71.22%
982.000 - Collection Expense 36,523.25 164,877.95 -128,354.70 -77.85%
991.004 - Debt Principal - Leases GASBS87 0.00 2,453.00 -2,453.00  -100.0%
994.000 - Debt Interest - GASB87 0.00 263.00 -263.00  -100.0%
Total Expense 477,957.71 2,102,617.38 -1,624,658.67 -77.27%
Net Qrdinary Income 1,335,008.23 164,097.49 1,170,910.74 713.55%
Net Income 1,335,008.23 164,097.49 1,170,910.74 713.55%

Page 1 of 1




S8 VTR LELS L9°616°L92% 81'SP8°691S

T E60°PELES £8'88K02Z°TS 8S°'V09€TS TS

TF196'98L°2S 9Z'90E‘C6T'TS ST'85S9'€E6S‘TS

6T LBV ELT'TS 00°000°C0T1S 6T L6VELS

TTLOV'ETSTS Y7/ €69°9%- 96'091°025'TS

00°6Z1°L16S LS T8T LTS Y or6'6T6S

00'S2S 00'0% 00'57%

00 FOT L¥6S LSTB/T LTS EY1Z6'6T6S
22uejeqg Sulpuy asuey) 1aN 2ouejeg SujuuiSag

800"E00 Supasy) pund 1uswsaJneyY 193Q puog

pun a2jA1eS 1930

pund [eiaues) jejo)

|ejo] sloulied JUSWI)SaAU|

OO LTO pund 1=s¥Jela >m:0_>_
E00°LT0 pung 2w0dU] paxid
JUNo29Yy asuduswy

pueH uo ysed

Z00°E00 N0y |edAed
TOO'TO0 yueg 231635 BIS|2YD /Iun0ddy Fuppayd
SAONYIVE SHMNVE VOO

pung |elauan

£z0z ‘gz Menlged
ssouejeyg pund

AdVHEIT 1O1H1S1d v3ST13HD
0L



WBWa1els ssudusWy Uolew pInoys,

YOO LTO+EQULTD 000699 00T'599 mo=(} u=i4) FOO"LTO + E00°LTO
ﬁ#.&mhmmﬁdw S2'T08°TS- 00°0S 00°0S £6'68LTS 00°000°002°T$ €€'9.6°985'TS alA IUEeeyg
00'0S
00'0$ 00°0S 00°0% 00°0S 00°0S TT/ig/en
00'0$ 000 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% TT/0E/TT
00'0S 00°0S 00°05 000% 000S ZZ/oT/01T
0008 00°05 0008 00°0$ 00°0S 2¢/0€/60
0005 00'0% 0008 00°0S 00°0% 7Z/1E/80
00°0S 00°0% 00°0% 00°0S 00'0$ ze/1e/L0
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 000$ 00°0S Zz/0g/90
00°0% 00'08 00°0S 00°0$ 000% TZ/1e/50
00°0% 00°0S 00'0$ 0003 00'0% TT/0e/v0
00’05 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% zef1e/€0
TV P96°'98LTS {0L7000°8% 96°90£1S 00°000°002°TS ST1'859°€65°TS ze/8efeo
S1°859'€65'TS |58'861°9% L67T8YS 0008 £€°9L6°985°TS 2efTEe/T0
€€°9L6'985'TS efig/an
Junodoe Bujjeiado
zoouBeq Sufpul | aneA ul adueyd IMEIPYIIM 5994 15a431U] 03U} siajsueld] Joue|eg SujuuIFag ;

005°999 ‘001°999 ‘Y00°ZT0 ‘€00°LTO0 - SLINNOJJV 1D
P-1ZZ6-€T81-0000 "OU 1UNOY

£20Z/10/10

asuduswy
18



DIRECTOR’S
REPORT







Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for March 2023 board meeting

Staff Announcements
February Work Anniversaries
Teen Librarian Stacey Comfort celebrated four years working at CDL on February
11. Congratulations, Stacey! You are doing a super job, and we are lucky to have
you working with us!

Weekly Management Team Meetings

All direct reports to the library director meet once a week to review the past, discuss the
present, and plan for the future. A typical management team meeting will cover topics
including staffing issues (changes in roles, new hires, etc.), Mobile CDL updates;
upcoming training sessions; budgeting; current and future programs and initiatives;
and updates on apps, resources, and software. The team also discusses larger picture
issues like censorship and the First Amendment, material challenges, and internet
filtering. We work to make this library the best it can be. Department heads give
updates. The notes from these meetings are shared with all staff.

Monthly Staff Meetings

The CDL staff gather together monthly for updates and education and enrichment
programs. It’s also a greal opportunity to gather as a group and share our successes as
well as learn from each other.

Topics discussed during all staff meetings have included the following:

Mental illness

Mobile CDL

Tornado and fire safety

Broadband efforts in our service area
Active shooter training

Strategic plan

Critical incidents and first aid
Dementia

CDL’s Storybook Trail

CDL employee benefits

We also build in time at all staff meetings for department time where information
specific to departments can be disseminated and discussed.

Out and About: Meetings Attended February 2023
¢ Friends annual meeting — January 28
e Walk to School Wednesdays — February 1, 8, 15, 28
e Rotary meetings — February 7, 14, 21, 28
e Rotary leadership meeting — February 8



Meeting with Maureen Nelson (Silver Solutions) to discuss exhibit partnership

February 10

Library of Michigan Directors’ meeting - February 10

Chocolate Extravaganza Rotary booth — February 11

Meeting with Michelle Tuplin (Serendipity Books) — February 16
Meeting with Martin Bandyke to discuss programming — February 24
Sounds and Sights auditions — February 27

LIT




Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
February 2023

Facility update

e The LED lighting project- bulbs are ordered and | am working with the contractor ona
date for the work to be done. It will involve the north portico and McKune porches, and
bring the project to a close.

e Fireplace- the wood veneer panels that line both sides of the fireplace have started to
delaminate. | have received quotes from one company and am waiting for a response
from one more. The third company did not want to submit a proposal due to their
inexperience with this sort of project.

e The gate hetween the main building and the McKune Room has started to fail so a
replacement switch was ordered and install should be done by the time you read this.

After getting proposals from three other elevator service companies, | have decided to stay with
Schindler. The process was interesting and gave me some valuable information that then
allowed me to go back to Schindler and negotiate a $1200 reduction in our annual contract, as
well as a 51000 reduction in our upcoming oil change. It served as a good reminder as to why
we should solicit new proposals at contract renewal time.

Mobile CDL

The build is scheduled to be complete in March so | have been working with Kapnick Insurance
Group to secure insurance coverage. The policy is ready to bind, just waiting for us to take
possession of the vehicle. Staff will travel to Annapolis, MD for the final inspection before the
end of March if all goes as expected.

Budget

The 2022 budget projections were completed, as well as confirming the accuracy of the 2023
budget that is put into Quickbooks. Work will begin next month on building the 2024 shared
staff budget document in Google. Yes...2024!

Volunteers- this month we had 183 book sale volunteer hours and 26.75non-book sale hours,
for a total of 209.75 volunteer hours. | think cold weather definitely impacted our numbers this
month.

Respectfully submitted,
Linda Ballard
Assistant Director






Information Services Report: February 2023
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

February was a short month, but packed with planning for Authors in Chelsea, Summer
programming, and Mobile CDL. The Fourth Grade Project Exhibit also went live in February!

Librarians began selecting books and materials to purchase for the Mobile CDL
collection.

Amy Zoran and | met with TLN to discuss Mobile CDL needs in the ILS software and in
regards to holds and delivery.

| met separately with youth and adult librarians twice to confirm programs for this
summer and review the summer reading program.

I met with Literati and Serendipity to confirm book sales for the Midwest Literary Walk,
and with Serendipity to confirm sales for the Authors in Chelsea evening event.

Adult librarians met to plan for the Midwest Literary Walk.

We received responses from donors and sponsors for the Summer Reading event, and
have secured six in total.

We finalized the exhibit, and went live on February 1st. It was extremely successful.
Patrons particularly noted how much they liked that we incorporated the Chelsea School
District photos into the exhibit.

On February 4th, we held a grand reception and placed all of the the Chelsea Fourth
Grade Project photos around the library for the students and family to view.

Program Attendance

Recorded
Date Name In-Person| Live Virtual Virtual Kits
Adult Program Attendance
2/2/2023 Great British Baking Tour 32 12
2/712023 Reading Glasses Book Club 12
2/9/2023 Silver Maples Book Club 10
2/11/2023 Purple Rose Reading 100
2/14{2023 Hometown Book Club 8
Adult Program Totals 53 100 12
165
Early Literacy Program
Attendance
2112023 Preschool Storytime 12
2/212023 Toddlertime 18
2/712023 Babytime 8




Information Services Report: February 2023
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

2182023 Preschool Storytime 12
2912023 Toddlertime 42
2/14/2023 Babytime (attendance not listed)
2/15{2023 Preschool Storytime 4
21162023 |Toddlertime 18
2/21/2023 Babytime Storytime 23
2/22{2023 Preschool Storytime 4 ;
2/28/2023 Babytime | 20 1k
Early Literacy Program Totals 161 [
Youth Program Attendance i
2/3/2023 Read to Library Ddg 5 1
The Fourth Grade Project Grand
2/412023 Opening ‘ 160
2/8/2023 After school science and snacks 22
2/15/2023 Family Read Aloud Book Club 21
2/16/2023 Read to Library Dog 5
212612023 Mystery of the Girl Detective 16
Walk to School Wednesdays not
recorded in program tracker
Youth Program Totals 229
Teen Program Attendance
222023 TTT: Pringles Taste Test
21312023 PWNED Teen Gaming Club
TTT: Fourth Grade Project LEGO
2/16/2023 Mini-Mes 3
Teen Program Totals 13
Outreach Program Attendance
2/10/2023 Storytime at ECC 24
2/11/2023 Preschool Carnival @ECC 123
2/13/2023 Storytime at ECC (not listed)
2/16/2023 BLANK the Librarian 73
2(17/2023 Authors in Chelsea 240
Storytime @ ECC (rescheduled
2/17/2023 from 2/13) 15

Kl




Information Services Report; February 2023
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Storytime @ ECC (rescheduled
2/17/2023 from 2/14) 16
Authors in Chelsea Classroom
2/21/2023 Visits @ NCE 148
2/24/2023 Authors in Chelsea Hype 60
2/24/2023 BLANK the Librarian 63
Authors in Chelsea Classroom visits
2/27/2023 @ SME (rescheduled from 2/23) 240
Authors in Chelsea Hype Visits @
2/28/2023 Beach
Authors in Chelsea Classroom
Visits @ NCE (rescheduled from
2/28/2023 2/22) 149
QOutreach Program Totals (some
visits don’t have attendance marked 1151
Reference, Collections, Deliveries, and Other
Services January 23
Reference Questions 1278A0
CDL Delivers & Deposit Book Deliveries 16
OCLC Interlibrary Loan 0*

A Closed 2/19 for President’s Day. Early closure 2/22 at 12 pm (ice). Late opening 2/23 at 12 pm (ice).

*With the launch of Melcat, we will largely discontinue OCLC Interlibrary Loans and no longer report
beginning June 2022.



™"



§ICHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY
iy BOARD REPORT [%
D, February 2023y <

i AN
G SN

B ke
Y f

e :

| Respectfully Submitted k

by Scott Rakestraw

STAFF NOTES

Our server room modernization projects
continue. We've upgraded some of our
switching equipment, installed new power
strips and uninterruptable battery backups.
The new systems are smarter, more
reliable and perform in a significantly more
energy efficient manner.

Scott Rakestraw
Head of Technelogy

The February winter storms were our first test.

e Our power systems provided immediate notice
[by email and now by Text Message] of the external
power failures.

Our battery reserves lasted 45 minutes [about 50% longer
than past power failures].

Upon power restoration, all or our networking and
servers self-recovered and were immediately available.

To date, we have retired four obsolete bare metal servers, replaced four
sets of UPS batteries and migrated all data storage into the virtual
machine environment. Our infrastructure now delivers faster overall
performance due to modern processors and solid state drives.

The systems have built-in redundancies and are protected 24/7 by
encrypted, cloud backup and disaster recovery services that take
backup snapshots multiple times per day.

The only system that required human intervention to recover was the
VOIP system, which needed a manual power reset. A simple change to
the power connection should provide for self-recovery moving forward.




|

INGENUITY ENGINE ROOM

‘We had dozens of appointments and drop-ins with
over 70 participants using the space in
; various ways.

- We also had our first “Friends Lake Sewing Club” !
meeting on Sunday the 12th with 10 attendees. It | o sseciais
was a lot of fun to learn more about hand sewing

and introduce more folks to the Lab. We will continue this with
another meeting on the 11th of March and several more dates are in
the works.

Virginia and | set some dates for future Saturday programming in the
Lab and worked together on creating promotional materials for the
Library as well. One of the more fun projects | have had over the past
month has been working with Barb, Finley, Nolan, Liam, and Isla
Demske, a local Chelsea family that have made the IE a regular part
of their learning and experimentation. | have led the kids in projects
on the Laser and Vinyl cutters primarily, but also had a lesson on
Tinkercad and 3D modeling. Seeing the kids once a week has been a
lot of fun, and watching them get more and more excited about
returning has felt very rewarding.

‘“‘ AR?
Siciies”




-

. Rl o L
. i | (1 |
> t {

' TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

i |, DATA SERVICES JAN

, £ 1982.2 Hotspats: Total GB Used - Township Halls 999.4

e e -- Lima Township (GB) 12.4

61.2 -- Sylvan Township (GB) 34.3

i | <. 18985 - Mobile Beacon (GB) 952.7

' iE . : 49 Hotspot Devices Circulated 22

El 704 Public Internet - Computer Sessions 366

B 1036 Public Internet - Wireless Logins 412

== |

E ONLINE SERVICES JAN

' 24993 Website Sessions 14519

3 12554 Website Users 6747

| 4309  AUDIO Downloads Total 2173 2136 ;

2761 -- Audio: Libby 1413 1348

1548 -- Audio: Hoopla 760 788

i 631  VIDEO Downloads Total 315 316 !

204 -- Video: Kanopy 112 92

427 -- Video: Hoopla 203 224
9815 EBook Downloads Total 5134 4681
9224 -- Video: Libby 4855 4369

591 -- Video: Hoopla 279 312

14755  TOTAL Downloads 7622 7133 :

CHELSEA SENIOR CENTER

Total Hours Date OnSite Hours OffSite Hours CDL Tech Brief Description [

31.25 FEB 29.25 2 5

2/3/2023 4 Everett Server closet mesting, moving AP's and equipment 1o server room 3

2/3/2023 1 Scott Scheduleing, Reports, Discussions 3

2/6/2023 4 Everstt New employes server setup, printer maintenanca, MySaniorCenter support, server updates E

2/8/2023 2 Everett Xibo troubleshooting, sarvar maintenance E

2/9/2023 1 Viginia Support: Meredith - Xiao discusiion; Canva Damo E

2/9/2023 2 Evereft Xibo meeting, tech device recycling E

! 2/13/2023 4 Everett ACCount setup, servar permissions i

E 2/15/2023 1 Everatt Microsaft 365 maintznance E

E 2/16/2023 3.25 Everett Emall conversian, server permissions, uninstaliing Xito :
E 2/21/2023 5 Everett Email canfiguation, workstastian s2tup, RemotePC setup, account creation

E 2/27/2023 4 Everett Email configuation, M$ Office setup




i
:
,
:
:
"
: :
,
; b
H
: H
V ~ “
o™ m |
:
o 3 _
H
& i .
H
] £
o ; M
~ g "
2 - “
i
e ; _
'
: :
I u "
& 5 .
: 1
— 3 ,
H
o - ,
& : “
. 2 3 = _,
& -+ ~ |
wulw w =] o~ |
$ ~ =1 ~ “
-M..- un -T |
:
=] - ) |
¥-] = 8 s s |
[T 2 £ 2 E |
- £ 3 g = |
= ® -] - "
8 r = _
L 2 m “
. 2 V.a..- o~ ~ _
:
2 E SR & |
1 '
‘ J 3 O |
n € O |
Wy =2 . _
A & O |
L w |
w ) "
: '
: '
b '
; |
: ‘
= -—
: '
2 g
Eoo2w |
o s O |
o 5 |
= g o |
w ¢ o |
: :
= o O "
2 I O |
F H
s .o |
3 £ 58528 38 |
w W o 2 =2 |
£ L B o ) |
G 4”774.& |
a8 -
N - - - "
o i |
o = . _
: ¢ J'ﬁ“rl.@.f? _
r. ) § e el % A T _
mv 5 55%%51 _
I 2 b Y = "
& £ & B o} B _
s g g X “
S § o N ™ oW _
=N R i S o _
mﬂa £ g o = |
8
o 3 ¢ _
s 2 A "
) i
o 0 ) 2 r _
c Q@ : n
wW ) : _
9 o : “
8 = 2 ] _
| i
= <C ’ m "
: '
e @ g |
h
0 o 2 00 - |
o o ' "
= > Wg _ |
>~ u g - 5 |
g w
a 2 o w "
C (> ] M 5 - .
< 7] E 2 ; "
Q & o s i |
= g - : _
-— @ o9 = 2
- o ®
L



TOP 10 WEB PAGES

T T 1T 1T 1T 3 -7 =
Title

1. Home - Chelsea District Library

2. Hours & Location - Chelsea District Library

o

Raj

iabout-usthours-location/

Get a Library Card - Chelsea District Library

‘how-do-i/library-user-infofget-a-iiorary-card/

t to the Wi-Fi Network - Chelsea District Library

ervices/icor

ect-to-the-wifi-network/

Board of Trustees - Chelsea District Library

‘about-usistatt-trustees’board-of-trustees/

eBooks, Audiobooks, and More - Chelsea District Library
wownloadable-collection

Ontine Library Card Application - Chelsea District Library
‘onine-hbrary-card-applicatian/

Employment @ CDL - Chelsea District Library

abaut-usemploymer db

A to Z Listing - Cheisea District Library

‘oniing-resources/a-to-z-listing/

. Who We Are - Chelsea District Library

‘about-us/who-we-ara/

Pageviews

13,033

874

561

484

432

288

221

205

197

[BY UNIQUE VIEWS]

UNE MENORIAL LT

Unique Pageviews

5,650

289

202

195

149

128

102

110

B4

S0

e B =:

Bounce Rate

7.15%

16%

4.26%

6%

13.16%

0%

0%

20%

Session Duration

1m 28s

1m 5s

im 20s

59s

Im 16s

im 41s

4m 48s

is

2m 44s

23s




ONLINE RESOURCES

FEBRUARY 2023
Total Unique
Month  Rank Online Resource Clicks Users

— 1 1 Chelsea Update 78 75
| ) 2 Consumer Reports 40 28
= 5 3 Stories of Chelsea 37 25
| 4 3 Historic Newspapers 27 16
10 5 Sun Times News 2 20
8 6 Michigan eLibrary 20 20
23 7 Michigan Secretary of State 17 17
8 8 Home Work Help Now Home 16 16
8 Nowvelist KB 16 1
12 10 Adult Learning Center 15 15
12 10 Michigan Legal Help 15 15
21 10 Britannica School 15 14
15 10 Pronunciator 15 14
14 Ancestry 14 14
7 14 My Heritage 14 14
14 14 NovelistPlus 14 14
17 14 Newspaper Source Plus 14 13
17 18 Michigan Yoter Information Center 13 2
25 18 Lynda.com [Linked In Learning] 13 10
24 20 Opposing Yiew Points in Context 12 12
21 20 ocholastic Teachables 12 12
19 20 Unemployment Help 12 12
19 73 Demographics Now 11 14
11 23 WorldCat.org 1 11
15 25 United States Census 10 10
_ 26 My Free Taxes g g

m



Interim Head of Marketing Monthly Board Report (February 1-28, 2023):
Respectfully submitted by Virginia Krueger

"’1“::04‘ | o A EN CHELSEQ

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY A“ Eve"["g wlfh fhe AUﬂ'IOI’S!
MIDW EST b R

LT = i,r‘i;‘-\ R
iy NALS

y CHELSEA, M]

!

T
[ R

February is a busy month in the marketing office with the promotional efforts for Authors in
Chelsea and Midwest Literary Walk in full swing, and the spring newsletters hitting mailboxes
and being delivered around town. Four our signature spring event promotion, this involved
receiving and distributing print materials, press releases, and local advertising for Authors in
Chelsea, developing the Midwest Literary Walk (MLW) graphics, updating the MLW website,
developing the MLW marketing schedule, and updating the MLW social media profiles.

Mobile CDL Update

DRIVEN TO ENGAGE, leme EQUIP'

With an eye on creating the summer
newsletter content, | coordinated with Lori,
Everett, and Shannon to begin planning for
the delivery of Mobile CDL and its summer
schedule. | am working with Matt to create
custom jigsaw puzzles that will be available for the public to construct in the weeks leading up to
the vehicle's delivery, and plan to create a digital campaign with puzzle pieces as an engaging
way to unveil the vehicle design prior to delivery.

We set up a rough schedule of places where Mobile CDL will be available for the public to tour
in an open-house manner prior to its availability with a circulating collection. | am currently
working on finding appropriate giveaway items for these open house events. Plan to see Mobile
CD outside the library on National Bookmobile Day on April 26.



Quarterly Print Newsletter

Ae;;g
@ b

The quarterly print newsletter was delivered mid-month and
features the artwork of South Meadows Elementary School
students and teachers. It is our first newsletter printed on the new
paper stock and the response so far has been positive for its cost
and its readability. | am grateful for the many staff members who
help distribute the newsletters to local schools and businesses.

I met with Monique Coffman, our graphic designer who handles
creating the layout and imagery for the newsletter, and spent time
exploring ways to streamline the process for staff. At her request
and the request of our printer, | also drafted a full year schedule for
newsletter production. This ensures that our vendors are available
and know deadline expectations.

Our most engaging posts on social media were related to
snow, ice, and opportunities for the public to access power,
heat, and internet during times of widespread power

i outages in the district. Not only were the posts engaged
with, but the building was full of people who are not our
regular library users. It was a good lesson in the
importance of staying current and relevant in social media.

February Social Media Metrics

CDL Facebook: 3,248 followers (+22) | 423 page visits t | 8,792 page reach *
CDL Instagram:
Followers: 792 (+21) | 60 profile visits * | 438 page reach t
CDL Twitter:

Followers: 1,570 (+/-0) | 150 profile visits * | 3,438 impressions t

Paid Advertising:
No Paid Advertising

eNewsletters: CDL eNews has 3,397 subscribers (+24)

Chelsea Disfrict Library eNewslelter

Our open rates in February were consistently over 50%, which means
that over 1,500 people are engaging with our content weekly. It
continues to translate into program registrations, which in turn
improves collection circulation.

February Metrics:

We sent 4 weekly newsletters
52.75% Open Rate (+13% from industry avg)



Marketing Channel Response:
In February, we had 240 program registrations. The breakdown of how the registrants heard
about the program is as follows:

Print Newslefter: 27
eNewsletter: 79
Website: 31

Social Media:14
Chelsea Update: 8
Word of Mouth: 23
Other: 55*

ALI:1 A
Did Not Respond: 2

*The respondents for “other” are overwhelmingly for the Purple Rose Theatre Company
Readings, and they do independent promotion of these readings.

Note: drop-in programs are not included in registration statistics because we do nof capture that

data.

Other miscellaneous duties:

Coordinated with Youth Staff to assemble and provide Chelsea School District with early
literacy materials, 1000 Books Before Kindergarten info, and Mobile CDL info for their
March is Reading Month book bags.

Created Summer Reading Program ad for SHT Connected magazine

Coordinated with Matt and Scott to promote open house events in the Ingenuity Engine
to improve its visibility to the public.

Managed photography, business card & name tag production, and press releases for
new staff and board members.






Circulation Supervisor’s Report
February 2023

e Circulation— 21387 in February;
e Patron Count- 9257 for February;

e Circulation by township- for February:

o Dexter = 11% of total transactions
Lima = 10% of transactions
Lyndon =13% of transactions
Sylvan = 17% of transactions
Chelsea = 35% of transactions

c 0 0 O

e February Circulation: 77% were items from Chelsea and 23% were inter-loaned items.

Libby = 3131 in February; Hoopla = 860; Kanopy = 155 in February.

e Registrations f&r_February— 86 new cards; 5783 total card holders
*Dexter = 726 cards; Lima =648 cards; Lyndon = 798 cards
*Sylvan = 1057 cards; Chelsea = 2132 cards; Nonresident = 397 cards

e Self-Check Machine® February 1386 or 6% of total checkouts
o There were 1344 unique patrons checking out material,

® 35 of our items were sent via MelCat and we received 33 items.

February Notes:
e | attended weekly management meetings.
| worked my PIC shifts each week.
| assisted with Walk to School Wednesday each week.
We received 131 tubs from TLN in February , with 6.5 being the daily average.
| held a meeting with the aides and one with the assistants.

Respectfully submitted,
Amy Zoran
Head of Circulation

I have been working with TLN and Shannon on Mobile CDL from a circulation perspective.



666°0L
29(Q 918 99Q | 062 29
9G¢ ACN 0¢8 AON | 900€ AON
62¢ 0 Gges 120 | PSLE 120
491 jdag €08 jdeg | $ole jdag
191 bny Lv8 bny | Zove bny
G862 Alnp €16 AIne | 66E€ Ainp
g aunp | 1/8 sunf| Goce aunf
evl Aepy LLL Aey | 9¥0€E Aep
0l juay 999 juay | gose jLdy
€61 Jeipl €99 By | LE0E 1By
LOL S5l qad GgeL 098 | 99d | <S6lE LELE qs4 960°LL ¢es qed
Ll 443 uep 609 68 | uer | g990¢ SHPe uef 206'0L 69 uep
[AAVANE A T4 TAA VAR YA A [AAA geoe
wo_>oE,u_m=E.mxoon_‘ {o1snw ® s)yoog-e .m.v_oon_.wv SWIay| pappy €202
Adouey ejdooH 211D >nn__.__ |elol swajy|
SU0I}08]|02 Jisodap @ SIS} SPNJoUl g SIN0 JSNT JOU N0 pajnod J0 'pomeus) pabieyo S[elolell [|& jussaldal SaInbl} 9590
Suluo . “SINO¥0 UoI308[[02
puop a.le ejdooH @ Adouey| ‘Aqqi %L  Jisodsp @ ‘G ® AO Uim "ou| % bay
E1N0309Yd [enjoe uo paseq si Siy |
_866¢yl  Slcic G S I DAV Ui
Rl e | 2l0e 966582 0sSvr ; e ieor
1621 208le eclel
09S1 6.8¢¢ ‘AON
€6G1 08€9¢ 190
€991 0685¢C ‘Jdsg
0¥9lL #G¢9¢ Isnbny
8LLL 9gecle Ainp
8€91 6.6¥2 aunp
gLl veLee Re
¥E0L . L8lee [udy
60LL 9v.LEC yotey
%9 LS Le 98¢l |8.6 %€ 82902 l8El¢C ¢es Ll 028 699 Gl9 372 Y9 ‘a4
%L GG 6 [96Gl |628 %Ll L€80C €9LEe ¢95 6l9 Z¥S  ¥ES 909 9. 865 ‘uep
[FINOMUD\eq 15 SAeq | [BJ0L | SrejoL ‘Bad%  ¢e0¢ [ejoL ‘UNS " JeS U4 SINUL P9\ senl Uop
% €20z | c2oz £20¢ uonenadi) Ajleq sbeiaay
Ajuo sno-y29yd MYHS
£e0e

Aeiqi] Jousiq easjeyd




“S7 PEOJUMOp PPE 0] UMOopyEalq ey Jab 0]

Aem ou S| alay} _m.% 1noXo8yo |enjoe ale asay |
%5001 £8/6 | 659G | 6#GG | 2289 |£269| 2958 | Zi¥8 | 6896 | ¥9.6 | 2€L6  Z¥96  SIejoL
%y vl Gzl zzl |2y |ue 8L | 26l | 28t | 0GL | LGt <4’ ¥SL | 18y0
%0 L 0l L 4 1z Zz | 9e | £ | sz | 82 62 92 [Issein
%y  S¥L £61 98L |s6L |Sve Zsz | 89z | 6vz | £e€ | 2zs¢e gre 9€E  ou3lEem
%Z  E6E 26 68 88  [SOl ¥OL | 2Ll | Z0b | OLL | 8L zzl gLl uoieyg
%Z  L0F Z- [ 0 0 0 L 0 Vi 9 9 9 opaaig
zzt | L0v | viv | 286 | 296 | 609 | G.6 | G629 | SS9 6¥9 0F9 S3aYuoN
%ZE
12uDAND %0000 %6E  Z9¥S %GE  ¥G6G zerz |solz |00z |0BYZ |8.¥Z| 900€ | O#OE | 29GE | 2/GE | B8ESE  60FE 13uDMND
UBAIAS %0000k %ZE LLEE %LL  ¥662 JG0L |600L |9S6 |29LL |ZBLL|9ZvL | ZirL |LP9L| Z99L | 2991  £69L uealAg
uopuk] %00'00L %0E 9592 %eL  LLLE 86/ (0.2 |82/ |0/6 |S00L|SSCL | 20EL |22SL | 9¥GL | 6£GL  8EGL uopui
ewn %sL'1s  %LE  8S0Z %0L  €6/1 8y9  |¥E9 |¥EQ |¥6L Z08 | G96 | 966 |60LL | 60LL | EELL  9GLL  ewr]
ioxeq % veeE %82 ¥E9Z %LL 9961 9z, |0LL |469 |v.i8 ¥88 | LOLL | 280t |0€ZL | Gi2L | LiZL  90ZL Jeyxag
LTAX: ] vrL'LL L9EG | 8226 | GELS | G629 |1L9€9| €622 | L£8Z |¥906 | 60L6 | €806 2006 WIS
"dod AUz Jo %, Jsibay dod suel] gg-uer T20c 220 |120Z |020¢ |bl0c|8toe | Z+0Z [910Z [ GL0Z FPEOZ  €L0c
doq 0zozo=a
jo 9 90JNW3S
jol % suelij SIop|OH pJe) pelojsibay
6F | ¢ | ZF | 8L | ¥F 713 S[ejoL
osealou] 9, DAY 0 laqwasag
£626 abelaae AJyJuop 0 Jaquianon
585'8l [ejol 0 18q0}00
08 0 laguwiaydas
"AON 0 1snbny
10 (1] Anpe
.wnmm. 0 aunp
snbny 0 Aepy
Anp 0 Ly
aunr 0 yolien
ren| vz al oL 8 zz |eszs 98 b 0 9 6/ Meniged
May| ge Gl Z oL ¢¢ [BTZ& 68 0 0 L g, Aenuer
yaiep BJOL YJuop
1GZ'6 ¥ZZ 8/€ 89¢ E€FE ¥PE ¥6E G9Z  "god|uealfs uopuli ewil X8 [y PUBID [BJOL JISYIO [O0YIS SIYUON JOMISI]
8Z¢'6 0LL 8/Z 9l€ BEE €GE 26  GlZ  uer Ayjeddunpy Aq
|ejol ‘ung ‘1eg 14 ‘sinyl ‘PaM "senl  "UOp m:o__—m.:_m_u@w_ MIN €202 :o_um._um_c.mm_ MaN >_.._..—:O_>_

£20Z JuUno) 100 Ajeq abelaAy

SNOHLVd - 140434 NOILY1INIHIO 2202

Ateiqi] Jo13siQ BaSBYD




e301 Ajrea)

99¢ GhL'L ¥vg8'e
8¢9 022’8 898'6
uaa| yinoA Hnpy

Jequiedsaqg
JaquiaAoN
l18qojaQ
Jaquisydas
isnbny
Ajnp
aunp
Aep
jdy
TREL-]I]
Alenuqga4
Em::m—.

spnoyday) [ejo] - Jusuipiedaq Aq UOREINDIID £Z0Z

%€
%€

%S¥
YC144

19quiaoa(]
FET [TTET NG
19qoj20
FET [ITEGET
Jsnbny
Ajnp
aunp
Ael
Ay
yosiepw
Atenige|
Adenuep

%<CS
%ES

TEETN

sbejuedlad - Juswipedaqg Aq uoeInNaIl) £Z0Z

yInoA

Hnpy

G# # [ c# L#
0L¥°L 88961 180 6L2°8L g/z'ze
g6z osg'ee %L €l'e %I levee  0sg'vy
L8L'ce y6E°L SLg'gl %61 996'¢ %l8 Lev'LL 18€°L¢C
oLe'le GPG'l 195°0C %81 Lrl'y %c8 910’6l €91'eC
SITEME] wajsAs .
+ SWay soLeq)| u1 ssaymAue 10ys e swa)e :oul NTL J8ylole
NL + Pa2112  J1ayjo p22412 paomaual 1342 J€ P3dIId |34 38 P32l poal1d swal 13U e 8 3UISne ;au)
: i SWIa)l IS0 9, SWaY JBYIO : " poa2J1d sWay  [ay) je paadd
swayl |9 swajl |9 abieys 9
1’42 " 2Yd P | 1?43 jo % [2yo Ajuo sway |y

Iy ‘jejol

swayl 2y v

€20¢

€¢0¢ uolenalig wsey



ACTION
ITEMS







sre([ AIe10100G pIrog “BIdIBL) BIOINRJ

JUSHMOPU T U3 PIEMO0) A0[3( SHONBUOP Y} IGPIMOTPY

00°SLZS SUDHEUO(] [E1905) [€101,

00°000°C$ ‘TB30L quyg

-108pnq 913 Ul APLII[E 218 JBY] M0[3(] SUONBUOD I ISPI[MOINIY

00°SLTS *TBIOL qnS

00°05Z$ £T6'788 119 WRIS01] SUIpesy IWmng BIS[AYD JO QI STURMIY]
00°ST$ 016086 008 1L9 TAD 2O JPprequroy APUom
JUT] oSUPdXy - our{ owoou]

1e8png XA €707 oY} 03 soSueyd pur suonsucp Lrenigey 1dedoy

PAOLIISNY WODIRNI0) 006°786
pajoLgsay ede)) 006°086
parLnsay yuomdmbi 006°L96
PatLIISIY Surumeisord (006188
PIIOLDSIY [BUOROWOI] (006°088
19308 prROY ‘€T0T ‘€T USTBIN
199Y¢ 108 ] pirog AIeaqry

SO9)SIIT JO pIeog
ATe1qK] 1PLISK BIS[PYD

I# Wa[ UonIY






DISCUSSION
ITEMS






Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
March 23, 2023 Meeting

Mobile CDL

Background:
The library and the board continue to take steps for the purchase of a bookmobile. The

bookmobile is a major part of the current strategic plan.






Discﬁssion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
March 23, 2023 Meeting

Budget Development Calendar

Background:
This is just to notify the Board and the Finance Committee of the important 2023 dates in terms
of constructing the 2024 budget.






Chelsea District Library

Budget Development Calendar

For FY 2024
Dates to be confirmed by Director & Treasurer
Activity 2024 Budget Year
(Dates in 2023)

Set Budget Preparation Calendar
Meet with board treasurer

Week of March 7t

Review Budget Process with Board

March 215t Board Meeting

Staff Prepare Budget Materials

March last week (Pre-Budget)
April
May first week - Discussion

May second week — Discuss.
May third week - Discussion
May fourth week - Discussion

Director

Qualifying Statement filed with State Treasury Dept. byAfter audit approved & filed

with state by auditor

First Presentation to the Finance Committee

June 6t

Second Presentation to the Finance Committee

June 13th

Full Board to Discuss Hearing Notice

June 201" Board Meeting

Third Presentation to the Finance Committee

June 27t - If Needed

Distribute Budget Materials to Board

July 18" Board Meeting

Board Action to Approve Hearing Notice and
Hearing Date

July 18t Board meeting

Submit Hearing Notice to The Sun Times News
& Chelsea Guardian

July 19" Deadline
[Wednesday]

lAnnounce Budget Hearing Published in
The Sun Times News & Chelsea Update

July 261" Publication Date
[Wednesday]

Put Budget Out for Public Inspection

July 26t

"Budget Hearing

August 15t Board Meeting

Budget Approval
Levy Amount Approval

September 191 Board
Meeting

Turn in Form L.-4029 (Levy amount) to County
and Township Clerks

September 20" Key Deadline

Budget Takes Effect

January 15, 2024







Discussion Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
March 23, 2023 Meeting

Strategic Plan 2024-28

Background:
The library has received the RFPs for the next Strategic Plan and will make a recommendation to

the Board, based on the proposals submitted.






COMMITTEE
INFO &
MINUTES







Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2023 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 19, 2023

28 20 0 S | £8
S8E E£EE£| of e s E
EPE OoE| SE| = E [EEE
s5E fEl EE 28 ES
390 oo o o | 2060
TJ Helfferich Chair X
Bob Swistock X Chair
Gary Munce X Chair
Patricia Garcia X Chair
Wendy Reinhardt X X
Susan Lackey Chair X
Jan Carr X X X
Patricia Garcia 1/19/23

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







